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THE COURYT: All right, Balliff.

{Balliff aworn.)

THE BAILIFF: 1 do.

All rise, Ladies and gentlemen, at this
time bring your books with you and follow me this
way.

(Deliberations commenced at 5:03 p.m.)

(Outside the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel, before the jury comes
back, after they comse back you are going to have a
chance to prebably talk or express anything, but I
want to congratulate both sides for doing an
excellant Jjob, You were very professional. I
thought both of you did a great job regardless of
the outcome,

MR. DASKAEZ: Thanks, Judge.

MsS., JACKSON: Thank you, your Honor,

MR. STANTON: Thank you, your Honor.

PHE COURT: 1 will probably let them stay
however long they want to deliberate. If you give a
c¢ell number to the clerk, she will call you iLf we
get a verdict.

MS. JACKSON: All right,.

MR, DASKAS: Thank you.

{Deliberations adjourned at 7:40 p.m,)

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 {702) 455-3610

Page: 7884

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7111




10
11
12
13
14
15
1o
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Y (

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF NEVADA)

SR
COUNTY OF CLARK)

I, SONIA L. RILEY, CERTIFIED COURT
REPORTER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I TOOK DOWN IN
STENOTYPE ALL OF THE PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE
BEFORE-ENTITLED MATTER AT THE TIME AND PLACE
INDICATED, AND THAT THEREAFTER SAID STENOTYPE NOTES
WERE TRANSCRIBED INTO TYPEWRITING AT AND UNDER MY
DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THE FOREGOING
TRANSCRIPT CONSTITUTES A FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE
RECORD TC THE BEST OF MY ABILITY OF THE PROCEEDINGS
HAD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO
SUBSCRIBED MY NAME IN MY OFFICE IN THE COUNTY OF

CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA,

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR 7
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EXHIBTITS

DESCRIPTION MKD. ADM.

Two-page redacted 6
letter from Johnnisha

previously Defense

Exhibit JJ
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THE BAILIFF: All rise. District Court is
now in session. Please be seated.

{Outside the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: This is the case entitled

State of Nevada vs., Donte Johnson,

The Court has been -~ let the record
reflect presence of the defendant with his lawyers
and the representatives of the State.

We're going to have the jury brought in
and receive the verdict. Before we start, I want to
tell all of you, I'm not going to tolerate any
demonstrations or anything else in this courtroom.

Officer, if anybody is doing it, I want
them cuffed and out of here or under arrest.

MR. WHIPPLE: Your Honor, brief
housekeeping matter, Yesterday we had Defense

Exhibit JJ, which was a redacted version of Exhibit

YY. It was returned to me. I actually found it in
my files this morning. I ask to make a Court
exhlbit of it. I've mentioned it to the State, and

I think there's no objection.

MR, DASKAS: That's fine.

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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THE COURT: Okay.

MR, WHIPPLE: Thank you.

{Court Exhibit A was admitted into
evidence,)

{Jury present.)

THE COURT: You c¢an be seated.

THE BAILIFF: Be seated, come to order.
Court is again in session.

THE COURT: Let the record reflect the
presence of all members of the jury panel with the
exception of the alternates who have been previously
relsased,

Ladies and gentlemen, I understand that
you reached a verdict. However, before I receive
the verdict, I want to take this opportunity to
thank you for spending three weeks here hearing the
case. I'm not thanking you for any particular
verdict or anything, but I just want to thank you
for taking the time from your jobs and the home to
come down here to listen to the case and make a
decision.

The question may arise as to whether oxr
not you can discuss this case with anyone. The
answer is yes. As soon as you're released, you can

talk to anyone you want to about the case, and

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3010
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likewise, if you don't want to talk to anyone, you

don't have to. And if someone should persist, let

one of the bailiffs around the courthouse or Roy

know, and we'll take care of it. All right.
Miss Carpenter.
JUROR CARPENTER: Yes,
THE COURT: Have you all reached a
verdict?

JUROR CARPENTER: Yes, wWe have,

THE COURT: Would you give the verdict

form to the bailiff, please?

All right, We'll have the verdicts read
out loud.
THE CLERK: District Court, Clark County,
Nevada. The State of Nevada, plaintiff, vs. Decnte
Johnson, defendant, Case No. Cl53154.
Verdict

The defendant,

found guilty of Count XI,

With Use of a Deadly Weapon,

jury having found that the aggravating circumstance

outweighs any mitigating

sentence of death,.

Dated at Las Vegas,

Donte Johnson, having been

Murder of the First Degree

Jeffrey Biddle, we the

circumstance, impose a

Nevada, this 5th day

of May, 2005, Jami Carpenter, foreperxrson.
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO, 727 (702) 455-3610
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VERDICT
The defendant, Donte Johnson, having been
found gquilty of Count XII, Murder of the First
Degree With Use.of a Deadly Weapon, Tracey Gorringe,
and we the jury having found that the aggravating
circumstance outwelghs any mitigating circumstances,
impose a sentence of death,
Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 5th day
of May 2005, Jami Carpenter, foreperson.
Verdict
The defendant, Donte Johnson, having been
found guilty of Count XIII, Murder of the First
Degree With Use of a Deadly Weapon, Matt Mowen, and
we the jury having found that the aggravating
circumstance outweighs any mitigating circumstances,
impose a sentence of death.
pDated at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 5th day
of May 2005, Jami Carpenter, foreperson.
Verdict
The defendant, Donte Johnson, having been
found gullty of Count XIV, Murder of the First
Degree With Use of a Deadly Weapon, Peter
Talamentez, and we the jury having found that the
aggravating circumstance outweighs any mitigating

circumstances, impose a sentence of death.
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Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 5th day
of May 200%, Jami Carpenter, foreperson.

THE COURT: Poll the jury.

THE CLERK: Shelita Oliver, are these your
verdicts as read?

JUROR QOLIVER: Yes,.

THE CLERK: Réchael Ritchie, are these
your verdicﬁs as read?

JUROR RITCHIE: Yes.

THE CLERX: Michael Krispli, are these
your verdicts as read?

JUROR KRISPLI: Yes,

THE CLERK: Jami Carpenter, are these your
verdicts as read?

JUROR CARPENTER: Yes.

THE CLERK: Theresa Thurston, are these
vour verdicts as read?

JUROR THURSTON: Yes.

THE CLERK: .Linda Suckow, are these your
verdicts as read?

JUROR SUCKOW: Yes,

THE CLERK: David Larson, are these your
verdicts as read?

JUOROR LARSON: Yes, they are,.

THE CLERK: Kenneth Clarke, are these your

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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verdicts

verdicts

verdicts

verdicts

verdicts

days.

Court sets a sentencing date?
matter with my client Mrx.

have a PSI,

2000.

time.

is simply pro forma.

sentenced as soon as possible so that he can get

Mr.

The Court's

as read?

JUROR CLARKE: Yes.
THE CLERK: Twila Morgan,
as read?

JUROR MORGAN;: Yes.
THE CLERK: Karen Batts,
as read?

JUROR BATTS: Yes,.
THF CLERK: Matthew Taylor,
as read?

JUROR TAYLOR: Yes.
THE CLERK: Jeremy Summers,
as read?

JUROR SUMMERS: Yes.

THE COURT:

Your Honor,

back to Ely.

are these your

are these your

Set a sentencing date in 30

may I be heard before the
I've discussed this
Johnson extensively.
recognizing it's five years old from
Johnson has been incarcerated since that
formal sentencing in this matter

We would request that he be

are these your

are these your

We

SONIA L., RILEY,

CCR NO. 727
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reqguest?

THE DEFENDANT: That is correct.

THE COQURT: He can still go to Ely, can't
he?

MS. JACKSON: No.

THE COURT: Why,

MS. JACKSON: He needs to be sentenced
first. He'd just like to be -- not to have to come
back, your Honor.

possible, that is our sincere request to the Court,

from today, your Honor, we would be grateful.

Is that correct, Mr, Johnson, that is your

- THE COURT: All right,.

M8. JACKSON: If we can do 1t as soon as

THE COURT: What date do you want?

MS., JACKSON: If we could have one week

THE COURT: That will be the order.

M8, JACKSON: Thank you,

THE COURT: All right. We're in recess.
THE BAILIFF: All rise.

Ladies and gentlemen, step this way.

THE CLERK: May 12 at 9:00 o'clock.

MS. JACKSON: Okay.

(The proceedings were concluded at 11:11

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO, 727 (702) 455-3610
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF NEVADA)

1S58
COUNTY OF CLARK)

I, SONIA L. RILEY, CERTIFIED COURT
REPORTER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I TOOK DOWN IN
STENOTYPE ALL OF THE PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE
ABOVE-ENTITLED MATTER AT THE TIME AND PLACE
INDICATED, AND THAT THEREAFTER SAID STENOTYPE NOTES
WERE TRANSCRIBED INTO TYPEWRITING AT AND UNDER MY
DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THE FOREGOING
TRANSCRIPT CONSTITUTES A FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE
RECORD TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY OF THE PROCEEDINGS
HAD.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I HAVE HEREUNTO
SUBSCRIBED MY NAME IN MY OFF{QE?IN THE COUNTY OF

CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA,

' SONIA L. RILEY, C¢R NO, 727

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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STATE OF NEVADA
Plaintiff,

CASE NO. C1531514
vs. DEPT. NO VIII
DONTE JOHNSON,

Defendant.
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ORDER TO PREPARE TRANSCRIPT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that SONIA L. RILEY, CCR
727, prepare a transcript in the above-~captioned
matter heard on _zﬂg% > - , 2005,

FURTHER ORDERED, that said transcript shall
be prepared pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 250 and
at State's expense with cost and fees assessed

3,,370.

according to NRS .
DATED THIS _gl__ DAY OF

g@
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STATE OF NEVADA

Plaintiff,
CASE NO, C153154
Vs, DEPT. NO VIII

DONTE JOHNSON,

Defendant.
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ORDER TO PREPARE TRANSCRIPT

IT IS BEREBY ORDERED that SONIA L. RILEY, CCR
727, prepare a transcript in the above-captioned
matter heard on ‘%/dé—~— ;Sifgg' ______ , 2005,

FURTHER ORDERED, that said transcript shall

be prepared pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 250 and

at State's expense with cost and fees assessed

according to NRS 3,370,
DATED THIS _4;;_ DAY OF ¥{ﬁ%? S /2005,

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
3
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR 727 1
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; THURSDAY, MAY 12, 2005

P ROCETEDTINGS

* * Kk * *k %k k % x %

THE COURT: State of Nevada vs. Donte

Johnson.

Are you ready to proceed?

MS. JACKSON: Your Honor, on behalf of
Mr. Johnson, we are not. We had requested a short

sentencing last week at the ending of the trial
pursuant to my client's request. However, we
conferred with the appellgte division of our office
and discussed some posttrial issues that need to be
preserved. We, therefore, are requesting a
three-week continuance to prepare and file those

matters,

THE COURT: What posttrial motions do you -

have? You only have seven days to file & motion for

a new trial, if I remember correctly.

MS. JACKSON: 1It's ten.

THE COURT: Is it ten?

MS. JACKSON: It is ten, and we fully
expect -- if there is any basis, we expect to meet

that deadline, we just have to confer with our

appellate attorneys, your Honor. We ask for a quick
SONIA L., RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
3
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setting, again, because Mr. Johnson asked us to, and
we had no reason at that time to know of any reason
why we could not proceed with a quick setting. He
does want to return to the prison; however, I have
went ovef and seen him twice since we ended our last
hearing. I've conferred with David Schieck and Lee
McMahon who have pursued numerous appeals in this
area, and we have been conferring, and there are at
least three to four issues that we feel compelled to
file to complete the record prior to the case
proceeding to the appeals. And Mr. Johnson is not
thrilled about this; however, he understands that we
are doing everything we can to protect his life and
the record, and he's in agreement, your Honor.

THE COURT: ©State?

MR. DASKAS: Judge, it's difficult for us
to take a position, because I don't know what the
issues are. Having said that, I think it's
important that we preserve the integrity of the
sentence, and if they want to research some issues,
T don't oppose that,

THE COURT: How much time do you want?

MS. JACKSQON: Three weeks, your Honor,
please.

THE COURT: Three weeks.

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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THE CLERK: Do you want it on a Thursday,
your Honor?

THE COURT: No, a Monday or Wednesday.

THE CLERK: June lst at 9:00 o'clock.

MS. JACKSON: Your Honor, may Mr. Donte
Johnson be released to the prison?

Can we go June 2nd, your Honor?

THE COURT: Give them the next Monday or
Wednesday.

THE CLERK: June 6th at 9:00 a.m.

MS. JACKSON: Your Honor, may Mr., Johnson
be released to the NDOC? He's prepared to --

THE COURT: The only problem is you're
going to have -- we might have a problem getting him
back down here 1f they send him back up to Ely.

MS. JACKSON: Your Honor, we can do an
order to produce for sentencing. However, I have
discussed with him any hearings that are held that
are not sentencing between now and sentencing, that
he is pfepared to waive his appearance and only come
back for sentencing.

THE COURT: See, the problem is that even
if 1 set it for June 6th, I'm not -- there's no
guarantee the prison is going to get him down here

on that date.

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO., 727 (702) 455-3610
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MS. JACKSON: Your Honor, we have a very
good working relationship with Sergeant Jacoby up at
High Desert, which is probably where he.will be
housed.

THE COURT: I thought he was going to Ely.

MS. JACKSON:; They probably won't get him
to Ely that quickly. Even if they do, we have
perfected the process, if you will, at getting
inmates who are high -- they considexr them high
custody status -- we have a very smooth operating
procedure with Sergeant Jacoby, the head of the SWAT
team, and I can assure the Court that we work with
them, and we don't present any problem, and we know
how to get it done in an efficient and timely
manner,

THE COURT: All right.

MS8. JACKSON: Thank you.

THE COURT: We'll just tell them to keep
him at High Desert, so he's released to High Desert
until June 6th.

Mg, JACKSON: Thank you s8¢0 much, your
Honor,

THE COURT: All right.

Anything else?

MR. DASKAS: No, Judge.

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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MS. JACKSON:
THE COURT:
THE BAILIFF:
(WHEREUPON,

CONCLUDED.)

Nothing,

All rise.

* ok K

We're in recess.

THE PROCEEDINGS WERE

* %

your Honor,.

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF NEVADA)

¢SS5
COUNTY OF CLARK)

I, SONIA L, RILEY, CERTIFIED COQURT
REPORTER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I TOOK DOWN IN
STENOTYPE ALL OF THE PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE
ABOVE-ENTITLED MATTER AT THE TIME AND PLACE
INDICATED, AND THAT THEREAFTER SAID STENOTYPE NOTES
WERE TRANSCRIBED INTO TYPEWRITING AT AND UNDER MY
DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THE FOREGOING
TRANSCRIPT CONSTITUTES A FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE
RECORD TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY OF THE PROCEEDINGS
HAD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,I HAVE HEREUNTO
SUBSCRIBED MY NAME I MY OFFICE IN THE COUNTY OF

CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA.

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA U el

STATE OF NEVADA
Plaintiff,

CASE NO. C153154
vs. DEPT. NO VIII
DONTE JOHNSON,

Defendant.

ORDER T(O PREPARE TRANSCRIPT

IT IS5 HEREBY ORDERED that . Hf%iiﬁzéﬁL___

, CCR _784 _, prepare a transcript in

FURTHER ORDERED, that said transcript shall
be prepared pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 250 and
at State's expense with cost and fees assessed

according to NRS 3.370.

paTED THIS _//_

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
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1§ ORDR FELEB IN Optua H POL&E
DAVID ROGER JUN 0.8 2005.
Clark County District Attorn O—Ey Yo !
Novada Bar ¥000781 Y SHIRLEY B, PARRAGUIREE, CLERK

ROBERT J, DASKAS BY
Chief Deputy District Attorney ———
Nevada Bar #004963 Uty

EP
200 South Third Street SHA L
Las Ve as, Nevada 89155-2212 HARON COFFMAN

“ gt02)4 5-4711

ate of Nevada
DISTRICT COURT
CLARX COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff,
Case No. C153154
-vs- Dept No. VIII

DONTE JOHNSON,

#1586283

Defendant.

—
[ W

17

against the above named Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, as a result of his having been
found guilty of COUNTS XI, XII, XIII, and XIV - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE |
WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON, by a duly and legally impaneled Jury of twelve

persons; and

against the execution of the Judgment of Death.

i
I//
i
1
i

ORDER OF EXECUTION
A JUDGMENT OF DEATH having been entered on the Sth day of May, 2005,

WHEREAS, this Coutt has made inquiry into the facts and found no legal reasons

Si1

CADOCUMI~l\medonad\LOCALS~1\Temp\81 183002.doc
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IT IS ORDERED that the Director of the Department of Prisons shall execute the
Judgment of Death, during the week commencing on the%t% day of August, 2005.

DATED this__ " day of May, 2005.
o

CADOCUME~1\medonadiLOCALS~1\Temp\81183002.dec

2

Page: 7910

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7137




O N1 Oy B N e

[ I e e e e
S W oo Ny B W = O

- ""*o

ST Fiead el ol

Seee 90 NAF

Es

& —

" ORIGINAL ¢

gﬁ\%% ROGER

Clark County District Attorney FILED fi‘ilj"f’"“i COURT
Nevada Bar #002781 N"0'6 2005
ROBERT J. DASKAS T
Chief Deputy District Attorney 7 pg, Chcidagh T CLERK

Nevada Bar #004963 ,
%,00 \Slouth Tg]lil'd gtrggtlss 2212 . S

as Vegas, Nevada - LA OMAGRBRRWT
702) 455-4711 BIEY
” tate of Nevada

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff,
Case No. C153154
-V§- DeptNo, VI
DONTE JOHNSON,
#1586283
[J Defendant.
)
WARRANT OF EXECUTION

A JUDGMENT OF DEATH was entered on the 5th day of May, 2005, against the
above-named Defendant DONTE JOHNSON as a result of hdving been found guilty of )
COUNTS XI, X11, XIII, and XIV - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A

“ DEADLY WEAPON, by a duly and legally impaneled Jury of twelve persons. A Jury, with
the HONORABLE JEFFREY SOBEL presiding, determined Defendant's guilt to the crimes
of COUNTS XI, XII, X11I, and X1V - MURDER OF TIIE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF
A DEADLY WEAPON, in violation of NRS 200.(_)10, 200.030, and 193.165, returned said
guilty verdicts on or about the 9th day of June, 2000. Thereafter, a duly and legally
impancled Jury of twelve persons, with the HONORABLE LEE GATES presiding,
proceeded to hear evidence and deliberated on the punishment to be imposed as provided by

NRS 175.552 and 175.554.
Thereafter, as to COUNT X, the jury returned with the sentence that the Defendant

CADOCUME~\medonadtLOCALS~INT¢emp8 léai{mldoc
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should be punished by Death, and found that there was one (1) aggravating circumstance
connected with the commission of said crime, to-wit:

1. The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one

offense of murder in the first or second degree.

That on or about the 5th day of May, 2005, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a '
reasonable doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance, said verdict having been returned in the County of Clark, State of
Nevada. |

Thereafter, as to COUNT XII, the jury returned with the sentence that the Defendant
should be punished by Death, and found that there was one (1) aggravating circumstance
connected with the commission of said ¢time, to-wit:

1. The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one

offense of murder in the first or second degree.

That on or about the 5th day of May, 2005, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a
reasonable doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance, said verdict having been returned in the County of Clark, State of
Nevada.,

Theteafter, as to COUNT XI1, the jury returned with the sentence that the Defendant
should be punished by Death, and found that there was one (1) aggravating circumstance
connected with the commission of said crime, to-wit:

1, The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one

offense of murder in the first or second degree,

That on or about the 5th day of May, 2005, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a
reasonable doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance, said verdict having been returned in the County of Clark, State of
Nevada.

Thereafter, as to COUNT XIV, the jury returned with the sentence that the Defendant
should be punished by Death, and found that there was one (1) aggravating circumstance

CADOCUME~\medenad\LOCALS~1\Temp\81183002.doc

2
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connected with the commission of said crime, to-wit:

1. The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one

offense of murder in the first or second degree.

That on or about the 5th day of May, 2005, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a
reasonable doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance, said verdict having been returned in the County of Clark, State of
Nevada.

The Court, at this time, having determined that no legal reason exists against the

execution of the Judgment;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the County Clerk of the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, shall forthwith execute, in triplicate, under the Seal of the Court, certified copies of
the Warrant of Execution, the Judgn;ent of Conviction, and of the entry thereof in the
Minutes of the Court. The original of the triplicate copies of the Judgment of Conviction,
Warrant of Execution, and entry thereof in the Minutes of the Court, shall be filed in the
Office of the County Clerk, and two of the triplicate copies shall be immediately delivered
by the Clerk to the Sheriff of Clark County, State of Nevada.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that one of the triplicate copies be delivered by the
Sheriff to the Director of the Department of Prisons or to such person as the Director shall
designate. The Sheriff is hereby directed to take charge of the said Defendant, DONTE
JOHNSON, and fransport and deliver the prisoner, forthwith, to the Director of the
Department of Prisons at the Nevada State Prison located at or near Carson City, State of
Nevada, and said prisoner, DONTE JOHNSON, is to be surrendered to the custody of the
said Director of the Department of Prisons or to such authorized person so designated by the
Director of the Department of Prisons, for the imprisonment and execution of the said
Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, in accordance with the provisions of this Warrant of
Execution,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the above facts and pursuant to
the provisions of NRS 176.345, 176.355 and 176.357, the Director of the Department of

3 CADOCUME~1\medonadLOCALS~ 1\ Temp\81 183002.doc
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Prisons, or such person as shall by him be designated, shall carry out said Judgment and
Sentence by executing the said DONTE JOHNSON, by the administration to him, said
Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, an injection of a lethal drug, the drug or combination of

drugs to be used for the execution to be selected by the Dircctor of the Department of
Prisons affer consulting with the State Health Officer. Said exccution to be within the limits
of the State Prison, located at or neat Carson City, State of Nevada, during the week
commencing on the.‘%day of August, 2005, in the presence of the Director of the
Depattment of Prisons, and notify those members of the immediate family of the victim who
have, pursuant to NRS 176.357, requested to be informed of the time, datc and place
scheduled for the execution, and invite a competent physician, the county coroner, a
psychiatrist and not less than six reputable citizens over the age of 21 years o be present at
the execution. The director shall determine the maximum number of persons who may be
present for the exccution, The director shall give preference to those eligible members or
representatives of the immediate family of the victim who requested, pursuant to NRS
| 176.357, to attend the execution. The execution must take place at the state prison and a
person who has not been E vited by the director may not witness the execution.

DATED this day of¥iay, 2005.
U

ddm

CADOCUME~\medonadLOCALS~I\Tompi81183002.do¢
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DAVID ROGER
2 | Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781 FILED IN OPEN COURT
3 || ROBERT J. DASKAS JUN 06 2005
Chief Deputy District Attorney
4 || Nevada Bar #004963 SHIRLEYA. PARRAG
200 South Third Street BY
5 %a()sng%%s‘;I’;I{eYada 89155-2212 ﬂﬁ
6 {| State of Nevada LUHARION ...J\P%'%U-TY
7
8 DISTRICT COURT
o CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
10 || THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
11 Plaintiff,
12 V5= Case No. C153154
Dept No. VIII
13 || DONTE JOHNSON,
#1586283
14
15 Defendant.
16
17 JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
18 WHEREAS, on the 17th day of September, 1998, Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON,
19 || entered a plea of Not Guilty to the crimes of COUNT XI — MURDER WITH USE OF A
f% 20 || DEADLY WEAPON (Felony): COUNT XII -~ MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY
2 3
f.:‘é = g WEAPON (Felony); COUNT XIII - MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
=3
gy & g Felony); and COUNT XIV — MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony),
¥
'j ;3‘ ﬂ NRS 200.010, 200.030, 193.165; and
A 24 WHEREAS, the Defendant DONTE JOHNSON, was tried before a Jury and the
25 || Defendant was found guilty of the crimes of COUNT XI — MURDER WITH USE OF A
26 | DEADLY WEAPON (Felony); COUNT XII — MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY
27 1 WEAPON (Felony); COUNT XIII - MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
28 || Felony); and COUNT XIV — MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony),
IUDGYENT ENTEREL
CADOCUMYUNnE @ BIElCALS~1\Tempi81 183002.doc
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in violation of NRS 200.010, 200,030, and 193.165, and the Jury verdict was returned on ot
about the 9th day of June, 2000. '

Thereafter, another trial jury, deliberating in the penalty phase of said ftrial, in
accordance with the provisions of NRS 175.552 and 175.554, found, as to COUNT XI, that
there was one (1) aggravating circumstance in connection with the commission of said
crime, to-wit:

1. The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one
offense of murder in the first or second degree.

That on or about the 5th day of May, 2005, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a
reasonable doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance, and determined that the Defendant's punishment should be Death
as to COUNT XI - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON in the Nevada State Prison located at or near Carson City, Statc of Nevada.

That the same jury, deliberating in the penalty phase of said trial, in accordance with
the provisions of NRS 175.552 and 175.554, found, as to COUNT XII, that there was one (1)
aggravating circumstance in connection with the commission of said crime, to-wit:

1. The defendant has, in the immediate procecding, been convicted of more than one
offense of murder in the first or second degree. |

That on or about the 5th day of May, 2005, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a
reasonable doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance, and determined that the Defendant's punishment should be Death
as to COUNT XII - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON in the Nevada State Prison located at or near Carson City, State of Nevada.

That the same jury, deliberating in the penalty phase of said trial, in accordance with
the provisions of NRS 175.552 and 175.554, found, as to COUNT XIII, that there was one
(1) aggravating circumstance in connection with the commission of said crime, to-wit:

1. The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one

offense of murder in the first or second degree.

CADOCUME~1\medonad\LOCALS~1\Temp\81183002.doc
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That on or about the 5th day of May, 2005, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a
reasonable doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance, and determined that the Defendant's punishment should be Death
as to COUNT XIII - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON in the Nevada State Prison located at or near Carson City, State of Nevada.

That the same jury, deliberating in the penalty phase of said trial, in accordance with
the provisions of NRS 175.552 and 175.554, found, as to COUNT XIV, that there was one
(1) aggravating circumstance in connection with the commission of said crime, to-wit:

1. The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one

offense of murder in the first or second degree.

That on or about the 5th day of May, 2005, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a

" reasonablc doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the

aggravating circumstance, and determined that the Defendant's punishment should be Death
as to COUNT X1V - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGRER WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON in the Nevada State Prison located at or near Carson City, State of Nevada.

WHEREAS, thereafter, on theﬁ-}th day ot@gf, 20035, the Defendant beihg present in
court with his counsel, ALZORA JACKSON, Deputy Special Public Defender, and BRETT
WHIPPLE, Esq., and ROBERT J. DASKAS, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and DAVID
STANTON, Deputy District Attorney, also being present; the Defendant having previously
been. adjudicated guilty by reason of said trial and verdict, the abov_e-entitled Court did
sentence Defendant, by virtue of the Jury’s determination. to DEATH for COUNT XI -
MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON; and to DEATH for COUNT XII -
MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON; and to DEATH for COUNT XIII —
MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON; and to DEATH for COUNT XIV -
MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON.

i
i
i
3 CADOCUME- I\medoned\LOCALS~\Temp\8 | §83002.doc
i
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THEREFORE, the Clerk of the above-entitied Court is hereby directed to enter this
Judgment of Conviction ag part of the record in the above entitled matter.

DATED this day of—P’iﬁ 2005, in the City of Las Vegas, County of Clark,
State of Nevada.
DA#98F11830X/ddm
LVMPD EV# 9808141600
1° MURDER W/WPN - F

4 CADOCUME~ \medonad\LOCALS~1\Temp\81 183002, doc
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gggé&wPSg”g(g(EFENDER FILED I OREN COURT
Nevada Bar No. 824 MMN"WJ_U_U,Q_EZD B‘ﬁ
ALZORA B. JACKSON CILEY B alRAGUIE, § ERK
Deputy Special Public Defender . -
Nevada Bar No. 2265 BY_

333 South Third Street, 2nd Floor Kk

Las Vegas, NV 89155-2316 SHARON COFFMAN

(702) 455-6265

BRET O. WHIPPLE

Nevada Bar No. 6168

229 8. Las Vegas Blvd., Suite 205
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, CASE NO. C153154

)
Plaintiff, ; PEPT. NO. VIl
|
DONTE JOHNSON, } DATE OF HEARING:
) TIME OF HEARING:
Defendant. );

ORDER TO STAY EXECUTION
Based on the oral Motion for Stay of Execution, the Court being fully advised in the

premises, and good cause appearing therefor,

Si1
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the exscution of Donte Johnson set for the week of

&5‘@; 3 23aS , be 874 W.:'j) pending the appeal in this matter.
DATED this day 'of%a‘y, 2005

Las Vegas, NV 89155 .
Attorney for Defendant

«

e

2
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'DEPT.NO. VIII e fiegsin:
THE STATE OF NEVADA LA
To the Sheriff of Clatk County, and the Warden or Officers in charge of the State Prison of
the State of Nevada,
 GREETINGS: |
WHEREAS DONTE JOHNSON

() «
ORIGINAL

DISTRICT COURT ILED
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

s SN P 52
CASENO. C153154

hl

-
ol

having entered a plea of Not Guilty to the crimes of COUNTS - XI, XII, XIlI, and XIV -
MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON, and the Defendant havin%been found
Euil by a Jury of the crimes of COUNTS XI, XII, XIII, .and XIV - MURDER OF THE
IRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON, and_ judgment having been
pronounced against him that he be punished by the imposition of the Death Penalty by the
administration of an injection of a lethal drug or combination of drugs, '

ali of which a%pears of record in the Office of the Clerk of said Court and a certified copy of
the Judgment being attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Now this is to command you, the said Sheriff, to safely deliver the said DONTE
JOHNSON into the custody of the said Werden or his duly authorized representative, when
requested to do so, _

and this is to command you, the said Warden, or your duly authorized deputy, to
receive from the said Sheriff the said DONTE JOHNSON fo be sentenced as aforesaid, and
that the said DONTE JOHNSON be put to death by an injection of a lethal drug or
combination of drugs. . .

And these presents shall be your authority to do so. HEREIN FAIL NOT.

WITNESS, Honorable LEE &ATES, Judge of the said Disirict Court at the Courthouse, in
the County of Clark, this r]# day of Ma¥, 2005,

Witness my hand and the Seal of said Court,
the day and year last above written.

od

b

[

er

St

CADOCUME~1\medonad\L.OCALS~1\Tempi81183002.doc
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_is hereby acknowledged this

O ORIBINAL € o]

ROC I Fl 3
DAVID M. SCHIECK '

SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER _

Nevada Bar No. 0824 Jiw i 81 A4 05
ALZORA B. JACKSON '

Deputy Special Public Defender B A
Nevada Bar No. 2256 G 7 ecsgiivin,

333 South Third Strest, 2nd Floor CILERX
Las Vegas, NV 82165-2316 -

{702) 455-62656

BRET O. WHIPPLE, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 61 68

229 S, Las Vegas Blvd., Suite 205

Las Vegas, NV 89101

{702} 267-9500

Attorneys for Defendant

RISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, CASE NO. C1631564

)
Plaintiff, % DEPT. NO. VIli
N |
DONTE JOHNSON, ; DATE OF HEARING:
) TIME OF HEARING:
Defendant. );

RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the forégoing MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL, MOTION FOR
IN CAMERA REVIEW OF POTENTIAL JURY MISCONDUCT, REQUEST FOR EVIDENTIARY
HEARING AND REQUEST FOR AN ORDER PRESERVING EVIDENCE (FILED UNDER SEA L)
Mf day of June, 2005,

DAVID ROGER
‘District Attorney

200 8. Third Street
Las Vegas, NV 89166

l ¢Is
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA - ﬁj&*s
ORIGINAL SRR
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
)
PLAINTITF, )
)
VsS. Yy CASE NO: C153154
)
DONTE JOHNSON )
)
DEFENDANT, )
e )
REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT
OF
SENTENCING
BEFORE THE HONORABLE JUDGE LEE A. GATES
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
DEPARTMENT VIII
DATED MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2005
FOR THE PLAINTIFF: ROBERT J. DASKAS, ESQ.
DAVID STANTON, ESQ.
FOR THE DEFENDANT: ALZORA B. JACKSON, ESQ.
BRET O. WHIPPLE, ESQ.
REPORTED BY: SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 S8
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
1
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APPEARANCES:

FOR THE PLAINTIFF:

FOR THE DEFENDANT:

FOR THE DEFENDANT:

DEFENDANT PRESENT

ROBERT J. DASKAS, ESQ.
DAVID STANTON, ESOQ.
PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
309 8§, Third Street
Suite 226

L.as Vegas, Nevada 89155
(702) 455-4685

ALZORA B. JACKSON, ESQ.

SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
333 South Third Street

Second Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

(702) 455-6265

BRET O0. WHIPPLE, ESQ.
229 §. Las Vegas Blvd.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 251-9500

*x k * Kk *

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2005

PROCEZEDTITNGS

* % * k % % * * *k %

THE COURT: let the record reflect the
presence of the defendant in custody with his
attorneys, Mr. Whipple and Miss Jackson, as well as
the fepresentatives of the State.

Are you prepared for sentencing?

MR. DASKAS: Yes, Judge.

Ms., JACKSON: Your Honor, may we approach
the bench?

THE COQURT: Yes.

(Sidebar conference outside the presence
of the court reporter.)

{In camera proceedings outside the
presence of the public and the jury, in the presence
of the court reporter.)

THE COURT: Let the record reflect we're
outside the presence of the public and the jury.

During the trial, the State, and to some
extent the defendants, were going to the press
telling them everything that was going on in camera.
Anybody right now -- I'm ordering now, no one is to
go to the press and tell them what is said in here.

Do you understand that, Mr. Stanton?

SONIA L. RILBY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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1 MR. STANTON: Yes, your Honhor.

2 THE COURT: I‘believe it was you who was

3 |going and telling the press all of this information

4 {during the redular trial.

5 MR, STANTON: 1 believe you're incorrect,

6 | your Honor. I didn't speak to the press,

7 THE COURT: FEvery in camera meeting we

8 |had, everything was in the press verbatim,.

9 MR. DASKAS: Judge, I'll represent to the
10 |Court that neither me nor Mr. Stanton in my presence
11 |ever spoke to the press ébout énything in camera.

12 THE COURT: I couldn't imagine the defense

13 lwould have been telling them, although I'm sure they

14 ftold them -- the defense told them about the drug

15 {paraphernalia.

16 MS. JACKSON: Actually, we didn't, did we?

17|t didn't.

18 THE COURT: Mr. Whipple.

19 MR. WHIPPLE: Your Honor, we have a

20 |reporter who is very inquisitive. He has already

21 |approached me this morning.

22 THE COURT: That doesn't mean you have to

23 |tell him anything.

24 MR. WHIPPLE: I'm talking about this

25 |information we have before us today. That was the
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610 .
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new information that has come up,. He's already come
before us and stated that there was a juror who came
to him and spoke with him about this matter on the
record this morning at his office.

THE COURT: A juror came to his office?

MR. WHIPPLE: That's what he said.

MR. DASKAS: Let's make the record
complete, What the reporter told me was that a
juror knocked on this reporter's -- Matt Pordum's --
door this morning; that this juror from our trial
told Matt Pordum that he had been contacted by the
prosecution in this case.

I can tell the Court that neither

Mr. Stantaon nor myself or anybody from our offices

has contacted any jurors, so if the reporter is

under the impression the prosecution asked him, I'm
concerned about what the defense investigator is
telling these jurors when they're being contacted,
We have contacted nobody. The extent of my
communication has been the jury forxeperson
telephoned me in my office the day after we were
supposed to have the gsentencing last time. She
wanted to know why the sentencing didn't take place,
so I want to make the record clear we've contacted

no jurors.
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THE COURT: The only person that I heaxd
that anybody contacted was the defense people.

MR. DASKAS: That's correct.

M&. JACKSON: Your Honor, as set forth in
our motion ~-

THE COURT: I hope you guys are not going
out there misrepresenting --

MS. JACKSON: They always say that, and we

go to people, we give them our cards. We say, "I
represent" so and so, and they still say it. We do
not want anybody to think we're prosecutors. We

give them cards, show them our ID, and they still
say it. Tt's not something that we want to do. In
any event, we hear this all the time, and 1it's just
not so. I left my card personally on a juror's
door; I put that on the record.

THE COURT: Why is the juror calling up
the press?

Mg, JACKSON: I don't know.

Why did they call?

MR. WHIPPLE: He could be misstating that
in order to gain information from us. Be knows
something 1s up. In fact, he came to me and salid,
"Ti've had independent information that the juror

foreman was wrlting a book and that there’s concern

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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about jury misconduct,” and I'm thinking the only
way -that could have happened is because the person
who actually contacted me about this matter is
related to the press or had a position in the press
who is a relative of one of the alternate jurors, So
that's the only way I can think this information is
getting out, because I was surprised. I have told
nobody other than Alzora and our investigator and
some of the people in the Special Public Defender's
office who knows what's going on. The reason 1
mention this is because I'm concerned once this
information gets out, that it's going to give the
jury foreman a desire to destroy the record, because
T want this Court to be aware that when our
investigator spoke with her -- first of all, she
never said anything about taking notes and writing a
book, though she apparently told all the jurors
throughout the trial or the penalty phase that she
was going to write a book. And then when we

contacted her --

THE COURT: Well, you know what, everybody

writes books these days. You have to show more than -

that.

MR. WHIPPLE: I want this Court to

understand what I believe the misconduct is, but I

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702} 455-3610
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1 |just want to show her state of mind.

2 The second time when our investigator

3 | spoke to her on the phone and mentioned "Hey, some

4 |of the jurors"™ -- other -- referring to the two

5 {alternates we spoke with -- "talked about a book

6 |that you're writing." She said, "Oh, is that

7 |illegal?" So, it's already in her mind that she

8 | could be doing something wrong. And I want this

9 |Court to also be aware that she's told our

10 | investigator, "I only did the notes after the trial
11 |conecluded," whereas she told both alternates during
12 {the trial that she was writing a book -- thesge notes
13 |on a daily basis -- to put in her book, and in fact,
14 |it was this ongoing joke in the jury room about what
15 finformation was going to go into her book, and this
16 |was daily from the first day.

17 THE COURT: Like I said, you need to do a
18 fmotion. T don't have anything before me other than
19 |you said your investigator talked to them.

20 MR, WHIPPLE: Thls is a motion. It's a
21 |motion for in camera review, potential jury
22 |misconduct and request for evidentiary hearing and
23 |request for gag order,

24 The request for evidentiary hearing -- we
25 |would request an evidentiary hearing. We will

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610 5
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subpoena her, We will do a duces tecum requesting
those notes, but I am concerned about her destroying
those notes, If she gets information it could lead
to potential jury miscenduct,

With reqgard to the gag order, it's not
that we don't trust her, it's about information
getting out there and her figuring out what they did
wrong and destroying the evidence of it, She also
told Alternate Juror No. 1 that she essentially --
I'm going to summarize it.

THE COURT: I don't think Mr. Daskas will
intentionally tell anyone to destroy notes.

MR, DASKAS: Thank you.

MR. WHIPPLE: I'm not saying he would
intentionally; it's just her getting information.

THE COURT: 1I don't think Mr. Daskas will
do that kind of stuff.

MR. WHIPPLE: I don't believe it eithex;
it's just that if she gains information knowing
she's a target of this investigation, she can easily
destroy the evidence that supports her misconduct.
That's all it is. That's the end of 1it.

THE COURTYT: I don't know if there's any
misconduct,

MR. DASKAS: Judge, let me respond to one

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610 ;
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MS. JACKSON: Wait.

MR. WHIPPLE: The other thing, your Honor,
if you read the affidavit, she told Juror No. 1 that
she had essentially made up her mind before all the
evidence came into this case. She said -- and if
you'll read the affidavit with regard to the first
alternate, she stated that the one side --

THE COURT: What are you asking for? This
is a motion for what?

MR. WHIPPLE: It's a regquest for
evidentiary hearing.

THE COURT: I'm not going to do a request
for evidentiary hearing without a motion. Am I
supposed to help you guys in a fishing expedition?
Do you have a motion for new trial? What is the
motion for? That's what you have to file. I don't
know what this is.

MR. DASKAS: Judge, what they filed is a
request for a hearing, basically, and my concern 1is,
number one, they haven't established the threshold
necessary for the evidentiary hearing.

Number two, my concern is they want a gag
order now. Understand, Judge, as I said, we the

State have contacted nobody in this case who served

SONIA I. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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as a juror. The defense has apparently contacted
everybody, or at least the majority of the jurors,
and now what they're saying, Judge, is we've gotten
some information that's favorable to us, so Judgs,
prevent the State from calling anybody.

THE COURT: 1I'm not going to do that. I
told you the only kind of gag order I'm issuing is
you guys don't go talking to the press about these
procesdings. This is in camera.

MS. JACKSON: Your Honor, may the
record -—- I want to add to the record that our
concern about this juror is not just based upon any
imaginations, and looking at the voir dire of this
juror, it was first brought to the Court's
attention -- and I have that Juror No, 42 -- he told
the Court that she was out in the hallway telling
people that our client got death. I then had the
luxury, wilith the transcripts, of looking back at the
people that she talked to. They all sald that she
told them he got the death penalty. When she came
in and the Court asked her, "Did you say he got the
death penalty?" Her answer was "No, I didn't say
that." 8o, based upon her answers during voir dire,
when one has a chance to look at them and compare

them with what she said she said and what the other

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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four people that she spoke to indicates that she

said, they are inconsistent, and for that reason, we

believe that she may have a result-oriented type

deliberation as evidenced by her answers during voir

dire, and that she was less than candid with the
Coﬁrt. So, we're not looking at this juror in a
vacuum. I invite you to look at her responses and
every juror who was involved in this fiasco in the
hallway, and look at their responses. I have them
tagged.

MR. DASKAS: Judge, as you'll recall, you
ordered individual sequestered voir dire. You had
the opportunity, along with the defense and the
State, to guestion the woman who was ultimately the
foreperson about that very issue, and I think what
she ultimately said was she had heard something
about a three-judge panel, and you.were assured,
Judge, as was the defense and the State, that she
could set aside anything she heard and base her
decision on the evidence. In fact, you ordered us

to give an instruction to that effect, and we gave

that instruction, and let's keep in mind that if the

defense had some concerns about her, they could have

exercised a peremptory challenge.

MS. JACKSON: We didn't have any preempts

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610

Page: 7939

12

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7161




1 ]left.
2 MR. DASKAS; If I might --
3 MS. JACKSON: We can't exercise something
4 iwe don't have,
5 THE COURT: Let him finish.
6 MR, DASKAS: I think the recoxrd would bearx
7 lout they had challenges left.
8 MS. JACKSON: There were no exceptions
9 |except for cause,
10 THE COURT: Did you make a motion to
11 Jexcuse for cause?
12 MR. DASKAS: Wo, we did not.
13 MS. JACKSON: We didn't have the luxury of
14 |sitting down and comparing 15 transcripts and seeing
15 | that she was a liar.
16 THE COURT: This 1is what the.Court is
17 lgoing to do.
18 MR. DASKAS: Can I make one final comment?
18 THE COURT: What.
20 MR. DASKAS: 1In one of the affidavits -~
51 |and this is really the basis for their request for
22 lthe hearing -- in one of the affidavits from an
23 lalternate -- and keep in mind, we don't have an
24 laffidavit from the jury foreperson, but one of the
25 |alternates said something like "The foreperson said
SONIA L, RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610 13
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before deliberations that whatever declsion-she

reached,

that, "

defense is making some leap and logic that she then

decided to give death.

was smart enough to realize that whatever decision

she made,
upset.
having a hearing,
not there.

THE COURT:

think -- what's the prejudice about having a hearing

on that issue?

MR. DASKAS:

gag order is imposed and we're told we can't do what
the defense has already done and have interviews

with these jurors to find out what was said.

THE COURT: You can do your subpoenas.
MR. DASKAS: Right.

THE COURT: So, you can get those out.
Ms. JACKSON: Today?

THE CQURT: Yeah.

MS, JACKSON: Okay.

THE COURT: We'll set it for -- when do

you want to have the hearing?

she was going to make one side upset about

that ocne side would be upset,

life or death,
To suggest that that rises to the level of

I think we simply --

I don't know.

There isn't,

and now the

I think this foreperson

Now,

one side was going to be

we're simply

I don't

unless somehow a

SONIA L. RILEY,
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HMS. JACKSON: Wednesday.

MR. DASKAS: Of this week?

MS. JACKSON: Yes.

MR, WHIPPLE: Thursday?

THE COURT: Why do you have to do it this
week?

MR. WHIPPLE: Your Honor, we're concerned
about her getting information.

THE COURT: All right. Thursday.

MR. DASKAS: Can I make one comment?

THE COURT: How long is it going to take?
I'm in a trial here,

MR. DASKAS: Judge, she works for one of
the high schools in town, and if I'm not mistaken,
this is the last week of school; finals are being
administered,

THE COURT: We should probably do it
Monday.

MS. JACKSON: That's fine.

THE COURT:; Monday at 1:00 o'clock.

State, tell her if you talk to her I'm not
issuing a gag order, and if she has any notes, tell
her to keep the notes, don't destroy them, All
right?

MR. DASKAS: All right,

SONIA I,. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 - (702) 455-3610
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MS. JACKSON: Your Honor, your bailiff
also indicated he had preserved some notes from the
notebooks, if the Court would go through these in
camera without us present and see if those pexrtain
to a book.

THE COURT: What's her number?

MS. JACKSON: She's Badge No. 262.

THE COURT: You don't know what seat she
was in?

MR. STANTON: She was in seat number --

THE CLERK: Four.

TRFE COURT: Number four,

All right. We'll do that.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, Judge.

MR. DASKAS: Do you want to review this
paperwork before we go back on the record? This is
the Judgment of Conviction, the warrant, the Order
of FExecution, and the Declaration or Affidavit that
you must sign (indicating). I changed the date from
May to June for your signature, Judge, because we
had it prepared for the last hearing. Of course,
now it's June,

MS. JACKSON: We have a Stay. We're going
to be requesting a Stay of Execution which I think

it may still have May on the signature line, your

SONIA L, RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610 .
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Honor.
MR, WHIPPLE: What time are we on Monday?
MS, JACKSON: One o'‘clock.
Your Honor, I'd like a chance to look
those over, I haven't seen them,

THE COURT: Here, this is the Judgment of
Conviction (indicating)}.

June, July -- is that more than 90 days?

MS. JACKSON: 1T won't get back until
Monday night. Can we do it Tuesday?

THE COURT: Yeah.

THE CLERK: You want it on the 14th --
Tuesday the 1l4th,. At what time, Judge?

THE COURT: Make it 10:30 or 10:00. We
have a 9:00 o'clock calendar, so make it at
10:00 Tuesday.

What's the 5th day of September?

MR. DASKAS: What day of the week is that?

MS. JACKSON: Usually, Labor Day is right
around there.

MR. STANTON: The 5th day of September is

a Monday.
MR. DASKAS: August 31st is a Wednesday,
Judge.
THE COURT: Tet's do it August 31st.
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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MR, DASKAS: Those are just

{indicating).

MS. JACKSON: This is not right. On the

12th -—- nothing happened on the 12th.

the 12th day of May, defendant was present with his
counsel." Nothing happened on the 12th.

THE COURT: Twelfth day of May -- what

year?

MS. JACKSON: It says May 12th, 2005, that

he was adjudicated. Nothing happened
MR, DASKAS: That's when we
to be here last time.
PHE COURT: We just need to

today.

MsS. JACKSON: I won't write

document.

Your Honor, would you like to take a loock

at our Stay? I need to.-grab it out of the

courtroom,

THE COURT: Yes.

(Miss Jackson left the in camera

proceedings.)

PHE COURT: When did the jury come back,

the 5th day of May?

MR, DASKAS: I believe so0O,

yes, because

copies

It says, "On

on the 12th.

were supposed

change it to

on your

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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they wanted the sentencing in a week which explains
the 12th day on the document. Yes, because it was
Cinco de Mayo; I remember that.

{(Ms. Jackson returned to chambers.)

MS. JACKSON: It probably has May on it,

Judge.

PHE COURT: It does,.

MR. WHIPPLE: One last matter, if T could
please, Since I returned to the Special Public

r

Defander's office, I'm going to issue a subpoena for

the jury foreman Jamie Campbell --

MS, JACKSON: Carpenter.

MR. WHIPPLE: -- Carpenter for Tuesday at
10:00 a.m. I would also like to have an order from
the Court, if that's possible, preserving any
evidence.,

THE COURT: I said ckay.

MR. WHIPPLE: Can we get an order from the

Court to go along with that?
PHE COURT: Yes,
MR. WHIPPLE: Thank you.
MS. JACKSON: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

PHE BAILIFF; All rise. Court is again in

Session., Please be seated; come to order.
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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THE COURT. Approach the bench, Counseal.

(Sidebar conference outside the presence
of the court reporter.)

THE COURT: Let's go back on the record.

Once again, let the record reflect the
presence of the defendant in Custddy with his
lawyers, Miss Jackson and Mr. Whipple; Mr. Daskas
and Mr. Stanton representing the State and all
officers of the court.

This is the date and time set for
sentencing.

State?

MR. DASKAS: Judge, we provided to the
Court this morning copies of the Judgment of
Conviction and both the warrants and Order of
Execution for Donte Johnson. It is our request that
you simply sign those documents this morning that
reflect the jury's verdict in this case that
sentences Donte Johnson to death for his crimes, and
with that, Judgs, we'll submit it.

THE COURT: All right.

Mr. Johnson, is there anything you want to
say before your lawyer has the opportunity to speak?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Counsel, is there anything you

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO., 727 (702) 455-3610
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want to say?

MS. JACKSON: No, your Honor. The record
will reflect that we have submitted a Stay of
Execution to this Court. We would ask the Court to
sign that pending the appeal on this matter.

We do have several requests on behalf of
Mr. Johnson. We ask that he be transported
forthwith to the Nevada Department of Corrections
for transport to an appropriate facility. We also
ask that this Court would waive any appearances,
Mr. Johnson is aware of what has transpired
regarding any issues in camera. He has met with
counsel on at least three occasions, referenced
those matters, and would ask the Honorable Court to
walive his appearance in that regard.

Is that correct, Mr., Johnson?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, it 1is.

THE COURT: So noted,

MS. JACKSON: With that, we would submit

THE COURT:; Mr. Johnson, whereas you Were
tried before a jury and convicted of Count XI,
Murder With Use of a Deadly Weapon, a felony;
Count XII, Murder With Use of a Deadly Weapon, a

felony; Count XIII, Murder With Use of a Deadly

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO, 727 (702) 455-3610
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of 2005, a jury unanimously found beyond a

Weapon, a felony; and Count XIV, Murder With Use of

a Deadly Weapon, a felony, and on the 5th day of May

reasonable doubt that there were no mitigating
circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating
circumstances and determined that your pﬁnishment
for said crimes should be death as to Counts XI,
XIT, XIII and XIV.

Pursuant to the jury's verdict on
Count XI, you are hereby sentenced for the crime of
Murder With ﬁse of a Deadly Weapon to death.

Count XII, First Degree Murder With Use of
a Deadly Weapon, you are hereby sentenced to death.

Count XIIIL, First Degree Murder With Use
of a Deadly Weapon, you are hereby sentenced to
death.

Count XIV, First Degree Murdexr With Use of
a Deadly Weapon, you are hereby sentenced to death.

| The clerk is hereby ordered to enter these

judgments into the minutes of the Court, and that
will be the judgment of this jury and of this Court.

The Court having sentenced you to death,
it is hereby ordered that the director of the Nevada
Department of Prisons shall execute the judgment of

death during the week commencing on the 3lst day of

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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August of the year 2005,

The defendant is to be turned over to the
Nevada Department of Prisons wherein his sentence

shall be executed, He is to be transported

forthwith.

We're in recess.

M8. JACKSON: Did the Court sign the Stay

of Execution?

THE COURYT: Yes.

MS. JACKSON: The Stay of Execution?

Thank you, your Honor,

THE BAILIFF: All rise,

(WHEREUPON, THE PROCEEDINGS WERE

CONCLUDED. )

* %k 4k ok Kk k K %k

* ok
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF NEVADA)

HES RS
COUNTY OF CLARK)

I, SONIA L. RILEY, CERTIFIED COURT
REPORTER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I TOOK DOWN IN
STENOTYPE ALL OF THE PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE
BEFORE-ENTITLED MATTER AT THE TIME AND PLACE
INDICATED, AND THAT THEREAFTER SAID STENOTYPE NOTES
WERE TRANSCRIBED INTO TYPEWRITING AT AND UNDER MY
DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THE FOREGOING
TRANSCRIPT CONSTITUTES A FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE
RECORD TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY OF THE PROCEEDINGS
HAD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO
SUBSCRIBED MY NAME IN MY OFFICE IN THE COUNTY OF

CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA,
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prepared to take the life of another person is not
to think about the high road, it's not to think
about society, it's not to think about what's best
for all of us in society in general; they're going
to get you to think about the terrible, horrendous
things that happened. Okay? That's how they're
going to prep you, probably Jjust the same way Donte
Johnson was, all excited, not thinking. That's what
they're going to do, and that's why when they talk
about -~ when they bring in the visuals, that’'s why
they do it, because they know it has the power of
full effect, That's why when they start talking
about Niagara Falls and joking and laughing, that's
why they say that. Does it really matter if Donte
Johnson laughed or not after one of these kids are
killed? Does it make it any worse? The poor kid is
dead. He can't come hack. It's terrible. It just
doesn't get any worse. The reason they say these
things are to get you in a mode to dehumanize my
ciient, to kill him. That's why they're saying
those things, to get you emotional. Now, they're
doing it in two different ways. You saw the first
one during their first closing, and that's when they
said, "Donte Johnson is different."” Okay. They

want you to think he’s different from the rest of

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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us, because it's a lot easier if you kill somebody
if they're different from you and I. Okay?

Now, the other way they do it -- they go
about it is to get those pictures and those
comments. Now, I want to point something out to
you., John White, Donte Johnson and Deko are all the
same person, and when they attempt to suggest that
Donte Johnson is different than John White or Deko
is different, that's the way they dehumanize him.
He's the same person, just like you and I. He
loves; he'd like to love, He's going to be
painfully, painfully construed oxr controlled for the
rest of his life, but he's just another human being
just like the rest of us.

You heard from Craig Clark:; he said
there's bad and there's good, and you heard from the
social worker that worked in the Clark County
Detention Center who said, "I don't understand it.

T can't explain it to you." It's sympathetic,
understanding, concern, He is a human being. He's
just a human being, a very imperfect human being,
but you always talk about let the first perfect
human being throw the rock -- yeah, he's much more
imperfect than most of us, thank goodness, but we're

all imperfect, and they are asking you to throw the
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rock. They're dehumanizing him to make him
something he's not, and I ask you to recognize that
when you start talking about him being Donte Johnson
or Deko or John White or something other than you
and I. He's not an animal that's laying and needs
to be put down. He's a human being, and I know we
all recognize that.

So, I want to turn to the other way. They
want to put you in a frame, in a mode to take the
life of another man, and that is what you've already
seen. They've shown you pictures of these four
victims' families; they show you pictures of the
person in life and in death. They want you to
conceﬁtrate on the erime and not society. They want
to feed you old law, not new law, They want you to
take the low road, not the high road. They want you
to react instead of think. They want you to respond
instead of reason, and that is why they're going to
do and say those things. That, they've said, and
I'm asking you to be reasonable, to reason, to
think, because Donte Johnson is not the one who will
payAthe price for the actions that you make over the
next few hours or days.

Now, I had an opportunity to -- these are

some of the prosecutor's comments that I've seen in
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1 |the past? "What is justice but that every man gets
2 lhis due." Donte Johnson will get -- has received
3 {his justice. I mean, I hope that you take this back
4 |into your jury room with you and see the size of
5 |this (indicating). Will he be alive? Yes. Will he
6 |think? Yes. Will he have the ability to feel?
7 lyes, but he will be able to do nothing more, nothing
8 |more. A 15-minute shower three times a week. What
9 |was it -- one phone call for 15 minutes a week, and
10 {that is it. His heart will beat, his mwmind will
11 {work, but he can do nothing with it -- nothing
12 |except stare at the walls and think about what he
13 | could have been, think about what could have been
14 |and what he did. 1Is that the ultimate punlshment?
15 | The heart works, the brain works, but you can't do
16 |anything with it. That's what he's subject to the
17 {rest of his l1life. He has received justice by
18 |getting life in prison for the rest of his 1life.
19 | You heard Mr. Esten tell you he will probably spend
20 |it in this small cell alone the rest of his life,
21 |You %Xnow what's amazing to me is we heard the warden
22 {talk about how they preferred to have a second
23 |person in this cell. This is it {(indicating). I
24 |can't imagine -- my wife and I would end up in a
25 | fight within 15 minutes if we had to live in this
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610 57
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small corner, and yet, these people -- do you
remember Mr. Esten talking about sensory
deprivatibn? That's how they punish these people,
There's nothing to do. There's nothing to do with
that heart and mind that's working, because they're
stuck in this little hole. How they would actually
rather share this small space with another person
than live alone, that shows the type of punishment
life in prison truly is. I mean, do you want to
live in something like this 23 out of 24 hours a day
with another pexrson?

MR. DASKAS: Judge, objection. I
apologize, He's asking the jurors to put themselves
in the shoes of the defendant, and that
mischaracterizes the evidence presented. He would
not spend 23 hours a day in his cell., It
mischaracterizes the testimony.

THE COURT: The jury heard the testimony,
and it's how they remember the testimony to be.

MR. WHIPPLE: Thank you, your Honor.

Look at these plctures. I'm asking you to

take these pictures back into the jury room with

you. I mean, this is the top bunk, there’s a bottom
bunk {(indicating}. Look at them yourself and think
what -- how far you would have to go in order to
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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make the determination that you would rather live in
that environment with another person, how you would
have to be in pain, how you would have to be
punished in order to want to live in that small an
environment with another person, because that is
what Donte Johnson has facing him the rest of his
life, It is a terrible, terrible punishment. The
worst possible crime, worst possible defendant -- I
mean, these are things that you can potentially
hear. What about Timothy McVeigh? That's the worst
possible crime. You know, the small kids -- 50, 60,
70 -- I don't even know. He attacked our standard.
He attacked who we are as a people. He wanted to
stop democracy. He attacked our lifestyle. That is
the worst of the worst,

Is life in prison sufficient or is
something more required? Folks, I just showed
you -~ I can't imagine that it gets any worse than
to have to live in this environment and not be able
to do anything with the faculties that you have.
Should Donte Johnson be allowed to live and the four
young men die? Isn't that a great question? 1Is
there anything you can do to bring them back? I
know that any of us, given the opportunity, would do

anything we could to bring them back, and I want
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their families to know that ¥ suffer -- I feel
terrible for their loss. I recognize the suffering,
but we can't bring them back, There's no way We can
go back into history and write or change history. I
wish we could. I would be the first leading the
charge -- let's go back. Let's make this whole.

Let's change it, but you know what, taking the life
of Donte Johnson doesn't make them whole, 1t just
furthers the pain; it just furthers the violence.
There's nothing we can do. Unfortunately, there is
no perfect answer, Unfortunately, that pain and
that suffering will go on. Killing another human
being is not going to change that. Killing another
human being is only going to affect other people so
that they feel the same way that those poor folks
do, That's what killing another human being will
do, and that's why I'm here to ask you -- there are
other options, We can stop the pain. 1Is Donte
Johnson's life somehow more valuable? You know
what, I'm not even going to go there. I don't
compare lives. Our maker is a person that decideé
the value, and Donte Johnson some day will be in
front of him, and he will have to account for his
wrongdoings. The decision is when. He has been

held accountable.
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Now, these are a couple of my comments
that I threw up here talking about revenge, talking
about vengeance. You know, there are other
alternatives. I know that you all have hatred and
you're all mad and you all want to make something --
do what's right. You all want to make those poor
families whole, but you can't. I know you feel that
anger; I know you feel that pain, because we're all
human because we can see it in them, and it affects
us and we feel it as well, and we want to do
something with it. What I want you to know 18 what
are you going to do with all that pain and all that
anger if you take that man's life is transfer it on
to his family. fThat's all that's going to happen.
All this pain, all this anger can stop here. Any
one of you can make that determination. Vengeance
is powerful and destructive. They know that; that's
why they're feeding it to you. It is not feeding
and 1t will not sustain you in the course of your
life.

Folks, I want to talk te you for a
minute -- vengeance does not sustain history,
pecause this affects each one of you individually.
Scon, you're going to be done with the Clark County

courthouse, and you'll be moving on, and you're
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going to have to live with the decisions that you
make. It's a difficult decision. You know, I once
tried to explain to you how I see all this anger and
this violence and this fear and this meanness and
how important it is and how mercy, and it's breaking
that cycle for me.

I think back -- I just want to tell it in
an analogy. I want to give an analogy a little bit
from my life. I grew up a hundred miles noxrth of
here, and I'm kind of different from other folks. I
got a kick out of the summer. My favorite time of
the year was not the spring or the fall, it was when
that first storm came in in like late August. I
mean, we've been weltering like you down here, we

welter in heat all summer long, Jjust so tired of it

and it just -- it eats you up day after day after
day. And the first storm that comes in in the
middle of August, I cherish it, and I go out -- I go

out away from the house from other people to watch
it come in. You're going to be away, you're going
to be alone with your decisions in the future, and T
watch that storm coming in, the mountains in the
background, they have the purple and then they turn
to red and the dark clouds come in and the lightning

starts thundering and hitting the mountains around.
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1 ]It hasn't rained in months, and then I feel that

2 |cool breeze coming in and the rain falls down, and
3]it's funny because the rain kicks up dust. Only in
4 |¥evada will rain kick up dust, and then pretty soon
5 |that rain diminishes to dust and turns to mud, and

6 |the desert just comes alive, and there's this

7 |wonderful smell, and it's just peaceful. TIt's life.
8 |water brings life to the desert. You can stop that
9 |pain. You can stop that anger. You can stop that
10 jevilness. You have the opportunity to bring peace
11 |to society. You have an opportunity to make sure

12 |that this young man who testified up here, Allen
13 |white, does not have to tell parents ~-- tell people
14 |that his parents, his father, excuse me, was killed
15 |by society, that he does have a father, that he does
16 |love him. You can break that cycle of violence.

17 | You can bring in that peace, that mercy to these

18 |proceedings. That rain is mercy. That rain is

19 |1ife, and that's what I'm asking you to think about,
20 |what you can do, think about, what they want you to
21 |do and why.

22 I ask that you'll go back, look at the
23 |law, recognize 1it. Death is never required, but
24 |each of you have an individual choice to make that;
25 leach of you will have to individually live with that
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choice; that you had witnesses come in here that --
again, we're not trying to justify or explain away
that we feel the same pain, we just want to stop it;
that we brought witnesses in here to show you that
Mr. Johnson will receive a terrible, terrible
punishment; that he live in a hole the rest of his
life and will be protected from sociefy; that he is
held accountable that some day he will face his
maker and he will answer for those things. I ask
that you evaluate everything:; that you recognize
that the State is trying to serve you —-- is trying
to push you into old law, the one vestige of old law
that we still have, and I ask that you recognize
that these have answers (indicating}, that life has
value, that the cycle can be broken, and I'm going
to ask that you give a life -- life sentence to
Mr. Johnson, and I thank you for your time,.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

(Sidebar conference outside the presence
of the court reporter.)

PHE COURT: We're going to take a short
recess.

During this recess, the jury is admonished
not to read any newspaper articles, listen to any

radio or television reports, express any opinion to
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anyone, talk to anyone about the case and don't let
anyone talk to you about the case. All right?

'THE BAILIFF: All rise.

{Recess taken.)

THE BAILIFF: Be seated, Remain seated;
come to order. Court is again in session.

THE COURY: Miss Jackson.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, your Honor.

DEFENSE'S SKECOND CLOSING ARGUMENT

MS. JACKSON: May it please the Court, my
esteemed co-counsel and Mr. Johnson and ladies and
gentlemen of the jury, I was watching your faces as
my colleague was talking, and I was studying your
faces, and I was asking myself, has this jury
already made up its mind? There are some studies
that say you make up your mind within the first day
or two, and I studied your faces, and I wondered,
have you made up your mind? What an awful feeling,
because you know, when I sit down, the State gets to
speak again in these proceedings. They get to, for
reasons which I'm sure I don't understand, they get
to talk twice. ©So, when I sit down, that is the
last time you will ever hear anybody say anything on

behalf of that young man, and then you will listen
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to Mr. Daskas. So, I wonder, I wonder, have you
already made up yodr minds? I mean, what does one
say standing here in the well of a courtroom, it's
almost surreal trying to tell you something to
convince you .not to kill my client, you know,‘it is
surreal almost, and I begin to wonder, have you
already made up your minds? I don't know. You
know, I'm not going to show you any visuals; I'm not
going to go through a lot of the evidence -- and
it's a lot.

There is a presumption in the law that
says that we presume that you perform your duty as
you are instructed, and it says that we presume that
you follow the law, and I think those are things
that we desperately hang on to, because if you
don't, then we're all in a lot of trouble. So, I'm
not going to use any visual aids; I'm not going to
take a whole lot of time; I'm not going to think
that I have the ability to say something so profound
and so moving as to persuade you if you already have
your minds made up. I don't have that ability.

What I'd like to do 18 just to reason with you, one
human being to another, one citizen to another. And
I prepared a few notes, because this is very

stressful for all of us, and I prepared a few notes
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because there are some things that I feel are
important. I don't know if you feel they are
important or not. I don't even know if Mr. Johnson,
if my client, feels they are important, but what
I've done is I prepared a few comments, and I just
want to talk with you for a few minutes about some
things.

Well, vou know, here you have it. You
have the whole story of how my client came to be
facing you today, you know, and we look aiound --
the media, the gallery =-- and I've done a few of
these cases, and I've never had a microphone taped
to the lecturn where I have to beg for my client's
life. As Mr. Whipple was talking about the lynch
mob mentality, I began to look around and think
about, why is all of thils here? You know, what is
this about {(indicating)? I think Bret may be right,
You know, before you can lynch somebody, you got to
whip up a mob,

This case is about family. It's very
personal. You know, it's really about children, and
it's difficult to consider these four families out
there who've lost -- they'wve lost their sons. A
young lady has lost her brother. 1It's hard to think

about those things when we go to August 1l4th of 1998
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and we see such a violent image, the kind of image
that ==~ when we see it on television -- I don't know
about you, but I quickly hit my remote, and I change
the channel, because I don't bombard myself with
those kind of violent images, and you know -- and no
matter how much the State tries to pooh-pooh 1t, no
matter how much they say, it doesn't matter, you
know, the stuff that we turn away from that we turn
our children's -- avert their faces away from. Life
took Donte Johnson's face and stuffed it down in his
face, and we had a doctor to tell you what that does
to a person, but we did not need a doctor to tell
you that, now, did we really? How can you avert
your eyes when you see something really palpable.
We have to look at it again, because they're going
to put it up there again, I would dare say. Who
among us is not reviled by such a horrific act? How
can somebody who is wrapped in flesh and blood --
despite what Mr. Stanton says, he is made of flesh
and blood, and he's wrapped in skin just like you
and I, How c¢an somebody do that?

Well, John's life started out with a
severe handicap. What you have is the remnants of
abuse and neglect. Remember I told you in my first

closing that children learn what they live? John
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has been serving a life sentence since the day --
well, since before he was born, because mom drank a
wee bit while he was inside of herxr, John has been
serving a life sentence all of his life., What I'd
like to do, if I can, is to give you some reasons to
let him go to a place where he can finish serving
out his sentence, where he won't harm anybody and
nobody will harm him.

Now, the prosecution will undoubtedly tell
you that he is a danger whereverx he goes, and they
have already done that, and you're going ts hear it
again, that he cannot be safely housed; that he will
hurt people, Mr. Stanton said, day, night, black,
white, short, tall. He is so dangercus that you
have to kill -- stand up, Donte,. Stand up, Jchn. I
dwarf this man.

You may be seated.

How large do you think the average inmate
is? How large do you think Dorian Daniels and those
guys are? They produce one episode, one eplsode to
convince you that he is just so dangerous inside,

We know what he's done outside. You know, I'm not
going to -- you know, what can one really say about

that? We came in here guilty, four counts of murder

plus Derrick Simpson. That's our starting point,
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and yet, the law -- the law that you're charged to
follow still says after all of that, death is never
required. Perhaps they know something about these
circumstances. We learn that when this happened, he
was 21 years old. If you do the math, when he was
16 or before that, he did about six months, it
memory serves, but if memory is incorrect it's not
intentional; you will have those documents, but I
believe he served somewhere around half a year when
he was about 13 or 14 years old in a camp and then
at 16 he goes to CYA for over two years, 1f memory
serves. He's been locked up most of his life., And
they brought you one incident. You know what, we
deny that, and we féult that, and we brought you the
evidence to prove it. You don't normally do that.
We had almost a trial within a trial, but it was so
very important. It was so very important, because
you know, that's the one thing that he did not do.
He didn't do that, and I could have just brought
Miss Navarro in here, you know, who works for

Mr. Roger. She is a Deputy District Attorney. She
has nothing to gain and everything to lose. I could
have just brought in Reggie who lost his temper. I

could have just let those guys stay up in Ely where

they were, We brought them in here because when
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something happens in 5C in The Hole, we wanted you
folks to see who's there. There's not people there
like you and I; it's people like Reggie Johnson.

But they hear and they see and, you know, they tell
you that, "Well, Reggie had nothing to loae, He was
already doing a minimum of 64 years."” Well, this
happened in February 24th of 2001. Do you think
Reggie had more on his plate than a man who had been
convicted of killing four people; a man who was not
a legal scholar nor was he clairvoyant to know that
in 2000, the Supreme Court would do something that
would overturn his sentence? You heard me ask
Reggie that, I mean ~-- come on., He had no idea in
01 that they would try to use that incident to get
you to kill him.

Miss Navarro came in here and she backed

up everything Reggie told you, George Cotton told
vou and Termaine Lytle told you. She said, unlike
what Mr. Stanton said, that Reggie, from the very
beginning said, "I did this. 1'11 plead to it."
And why did not he do it? He was trying -- he wrote
her a letter before preliminary hearing, and I think
you heard from Miss Navarro, I think you can decide
what kind of advocate, by George, she is, and she

said he would not take the deal, why, because they
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wanted him to implicate this man (indicating) and he
refused. And then all of a sudden from February to
October that same year as a jury is being selected,
the State of Nevada says, you know, hey, your client
just wants us to say he didn't conspire with that
man. Okay, we'll do that, and that's what he did.
That's why he took the negotiation in October of
'01, because they finally, after months and months
and months of insisting that he implicate that man,
they are the ones who conceded, ladies and
gentiemen, oh ~- and by the way, the prosecutor
involved in that case -- you did not hear from him,
because you know what, I think -~ me thinks they
think they pulled a fast one. Miss Navarro said
that they were supposed to file the paperwork later
to clean this up and they didn't, and it could have
been just an oversight, because at that time, I
don't bellieve anyone knew that we would be here
today because you would have to be clairvoyant to
know that. Anyway, the paperwork never got filed.
And so, you ask yourself, if Miss Navarro came in
here and lied to you, a lady who works for -- she's
a Deputy District Attorney now. You think she came
in here and lied to you? But we did all we could to

give you a complete picture, because that incident
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is the one thing that they point to and say, you
see, he cannot be safely housed. You know, and
Reggie misbehaved while he was here, and I hope that
you can press past that and listen to what he said.
Listen to what Reggie said. You know, we don't want
to believe that guards do things that are wrong, but
you know what, there's one thing my learned
co-counsel sald that I beg to differ; he said there
are no.drugs in prison,. I beg to differ, And you
know how they get in prison? The guards. You know,
how often do we pick up a paper and see where guards
have brought drugs into prisons? Inmates can't get
them in there. You know, they're human beings and
they make mistakes just like anybody else, I

don't -- you know, to say that we are impugning the
integrity of Oscar Irias, a child molester at the
bottom of the food chain even in prison. What
integrity? You know, how do you impugn his
integrity? When Reggie sat there and told you that
this same young Officer Gonzalez who seems to be a
decent enough young man -- I don't know, I don't
know him, but I do know what the facts in this case
have shown. They have shown that he was not in a
place that he was accustomed to being; that he was a

brand naw recruit; that the regular 5C people were
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training, and you know why this rings true? The
officers in that Bubble we've heard there was two up
to five -- those men, those convicts is what they
are, they told you that these officers didn't see
what was going on, they did not hear it, You know
why you can believe them, because 1f someone is
trylng to toss anybody over a railing, there has to
be a struggle and the one fellow even described the
struggle to some extent, You didn't have any
evidence of an officer yelling out or yelling for
help or trying to get there to stop this. There
would have been sufficient time for an officer to
get there if they had seen it. They didn't see it.
As a matter of fact, Oscar had enough time to hit
the floor, fall on his butt, get up, run in his
cell, sit down, get back up, go over and close his
door before the officer even knew what was going on.
Well, why would young Officer Gonzalez say

that he saw it? Well, you know, he's broke

protocol. He broke protocol. I don't know if it
was his idea -- back to my 1dea of COs who are less
than perfect -- you know, Reginald told you that

every chance he gets he's going to get at a child
molester, He told you he got to Oscar agaln when

they had him in the mittens. They're like big oven
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fand he says, to quote him, "I beat the shit out of

mitts., Miss Navarro described. those. He was belly
chained. He was all hooked up like the Hannibal
Lecter kxind of thing except he didn't have anything
on his face or his mouth and these same COs --—
remember, they put him in there in the holding cell
with Oscar again? And Gloria called it like a cock
fight, you know. Reggie is all chained up so they

figure we'll put him in there and see what happens,

him again," even with all of this stuff on, so, he's
driven by a fierce hatred of child molestexs. And
hence, you will see -- you have this in the jury
room -~ his blue card. Reggie said I should have
gotten his; perhaps I should have. I don't have
that, but I do have Oscar's and you now know Lhat
when it says "DNHW," it's "Do not house with," and
you'll see that my client’s name is not on here.

So, you know what -- I don't know. I know we don't
like to think that guards do things that are wrong
and we don't like to come into court and say we have
rotten guards, but do you think it was a mistake to
put Reggie all chained up and defenseless, they

thought, in there with Oscar after Reggie threw him

off the tier? You know -- I don't know. We are
flawed. You know, God help us, we're all flawed,
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 {(702) 455-3610
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and if somebody did tﬁat, it was wrong. But doesn't
that give you something to ponder? You know, how
did that happened? It was within months that they
stick this man back in there with Reggie, and he did
what he was supposed to do according to the way he
feels,

And we did not hear from a DA who was on
this case, and they could have called him. Somebody
took the plea on Reggie. He yelled at David. It
wasn't David. It was somebody else. You didn't
hear from that person to.come in here and say, "No,
that wasn't the deal.” You know, this was supposed
to, as Miss Navarro said, never come up against
Donte again. Her exact phrase was, "It was to be
dismissed with prejudice forever." That's what
"dismissed with prejudice" means, ladies and
gentlemen, and yet, here you are being asked to kill
my client because somebody else tossed a child
molester over the -- and not that a child molester
needs to be tossed -- don't get me wrong, I don't
mean to be cavalier, but I can understand Reggie's
frustration, What we're dealing with here is bad
enough. What we're dealing with here is horrific.
You don't need to come in here and lie on my client,

It's frustrating.
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You know, you heard from Jim Esten, and
Mr. Whipple covered that, I thought, in very
eloquent detail about where my c¢lient will go, about
how all of the decisions are made for you, and you
know, interesting thing about the prison and CCDC,
you know. They have a whole stack of write-ups
ranging from, you know, my client called some guard
a mother fucker, to my client popping some guy in
the mouth, to my client saying, "I don't want to
take GED classes." And oh, by the way, on that GED
class thing, notice the date. When you consilder
Nancy Hunterton's testimony -- remember the humanity
that she saw in my client and how they yanked him
out of the classes and put him in ad seg so he
couldn't come? This "I don't want to take GED
classes"” came afterwards. Do you think he got a
little discouraged? Do you think he got a little
frustrated? Do you think he didn't despair some?
But Mr. Gonzalez -- I want to get back to him for a
second before I leave that,. Another reason, the
main reason why you should not believe what he
says -- and I don't know, he doean't seem like a bad
person, but he certainly is, at the very best,
misinformed. He sat right here and in his very

openly comments, he said Oscar was a quliet,
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to hisself. Well, you know what ~-- and then I had
him read these write-ups., My God! . I:'mean these
four -- you just read them -- calling the guards

names, one guard saying that F this, F that. He

resisted being chained up. One officer even says
that "I had problems with him before.™ This is in
evidence, looks like TT, "I had problems with him

before, and he seems as if he's trying to test
officers to get them upset or pretending that he
does not understand what the officers are saying.
Obviously, Irias has some problem with cooperation
and at times becomes very defiant,"

Another one that says he is a psych

patient with a violent temper; attacked another

roommate, another inmate. So, when you look at
these (indicating) -- and they're in evidence -- it
should make you wonder =-- and you look at this --

you know, you don't have to find Gonzalez is a bad
guy to find out that he is a liar, and maybe he told
thlis story at first, you know, maybe he told this
story because he was not where he was supposed to be
pursuant to protocol and he was scared because he's

got a family and he wants his job like anybody else,

and then once he told the story -- you know how it
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO., 727 (702) 455-3610
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Every time they ask her a question, she's looking at
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how you determine what to give weight to.

that, you kind of have to stick to it. You
ve to find him to be a bad guy, but you
u can't ignore this (indicating). I will
o you that with all of the evidence that
eams that Donte did not do this, to consider
ecision of this weight is just wrong. It's
ng, you know. And then they brought the
here from Indian Springs. She came in to
disprove or take away from what Jim Esten
think her name was Miss Sheryl Foster, the
has not been to Ely, I think she 'said since
lost track how many times she said under
ple's questioning "I don't know. I don't
don't know," and how each time -- these are

hat you have to look at, because that's

es, and Mr. Whipple said, "What are you

at?" "May 1 see that? "And you see by law,
to see it. She didn't even know anything.
know why they brought her in here? They

her in here to tell you that she has several
call LWOPPs -- life without the possibility
@ -—- in her prison industries work program,

efore, you should never consider 1life

SON
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without parole for Donte, because he could be
working in her prison industries program one day.
That's why they brought her in here, That's what
she ¢ame in here to tell you. I mean, that's what
they brought her in here to tell you, And then her
testimony should be very disturbing because the

Court, you know, not me, not Whipple, the Court

said, "Well, ma'am, how many is 'several'?" "Well,
several", Well, ma'am, how many is 'several'?"
"Well, several." Wall, I don't know what that
means. Does that mean one? Does that mean some old

guy who has been there 50 years who has somehow
redeemed himself and has worked his way up through
the ranks is now in her prison industries program?
What does that mean? You come in here to court to
testify, and you can't even answer a direct question
from the Court, "Ma'am, how many is 'several'?" Do
we have 50 LWOPPs running around doing work at the
prison? Do we have one? Do we have 507? We have
several, she sald. Now, what does that mean? I'm
sure I don't know,

You know, let's look at this life, Let's
look at this l1life, because thls 1s the penalty
hearing for Donte Johnson. This is the life we're

golng to take a look at, and the law demands that
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you ceonsider all of the circumstances. You know,

|John is convicted of killing four people, and their

families are hurting. They are suffering, and you
heard them testify and you heard them say that they
are unable to find any peace; that they are unable
to go on, and I agree with Mr, Whipple. You know,
that creates in us an urge to want to help themn.
They deserve to be helped, If there was a way that
you could take my client and put him right here
{indicating} and take the victims and put them right
there (indicating) and exchange their lives, we
would not have an issue, now, would we? If only we
could do that, but you can't give them back what's
been taken. You don't have that power. You know,
you think about when you look at Donte's life, you
look at the way he started and then you remember
what these parents and loved ones of these victims
said. And I don't mean to be cruel here, and I
don't mean to be disrespectful, but I'm going to

tell you some facts that must be said. These young

-pedple had very good upbringings. One father

testified that he had coached his son or refereed

his son in virtually every sport, and that's a very

good thing, You know, even the single mother --
awesome lady -- and they loved their kilds and they
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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went to great lengths for their kids because they
love them as we all do, and by George, with all of
that love, with all of that attention, these young
men, when they were killed, were drug dealers, and
they were drug users, Those are the uncontroverted
facts. And if you think me cruel for saying that,
just look at the evidence. I did not make it up.
You know, we do everything for our children. We
would die for our children, and we have good kids,
good children, you know, who get on drugs and become
drug dealexrs with all of that love, what kind of
chance do you think he had (indicating)? No -- you
know, why would I say something like that? It might
seem mean, but you know what, that is Donte Johnson,
John White's penalty hearing. And when we think
about why -- when Officer Buczek -- I gave you an
example that happened right here in this courtroom.
Remember the detaective, Officer Buczek, he was here
testifying, and then we said, "Your Honor, we want
to have him testify in our case," and the Judge
sald, "Well, vyes. Can you come back?" And he said,
"No., At 3:15, I have to get my kid.” WNow, did
anybody in here question, "Well, this is more
important"? You know, that just is one example, and

I don't have to tell you about John's father. You
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know, before it would have been better if he had
just left sooner, but before he left, he beat this
child, he beat the child's mother, dehumanize., My
client has no idea what it's like to go to a ball
game with his father, My client's idea of a father
is monstrous, scary. You know, the image of his
mother sleeping and this man coming in and punching
her in the face and the blood sguirting out onto
John possibly dehumanizing, desensitizing,

You know, what does it take to be a
survivor in South Central? That CPS report that you
have, that exhibit talks about the children being
survivors. You know, imagine what it takes, being

beaten, not even knowing why you're being beaten,

being hungry. You know, few Americans really
truly -- never truly experience hunger in this
country, but John has -- crawling inside a dumpster

for food, being locked in a closet hearing your mom
scream, being taken on drug runs with your mother
and your aunt, being kept out of school at an early
age simply because your mom couldn't get around to
sending you, bkelng small in stature and watching,
you know, your mom get beat down, I mean to a bloody
pulp, and not being able to do anything about it.

What did that do to my client? It took him deep,
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deep, deep, deep, deep, deep, deep down inside of
himself where nobody could ever hurt him again.

Dr. Kinsora told you about that. And you know what,
in this letter, whether it was a day, whether it was
a month, whether it was a year, have you ever lived
ingside a shack with no toilet, no electricity, no
food? The CPS report says they were living there.
Do you think John's family was lying to you when
Keonna and Johnnisha and Eunisha even talked about
living in that place? There 1s a credibility
instruction. There are some things that you just
can feel, You think they were exaggerating the
memories of a situation like that?

And then the State says, well, they did
not give you a complete picture of his schooling, as
if we were trying to somehow fool you, as 1f we were
somehow trying to give you a little bit of this and
not the rest of it. ©Of course, when John got with
his grandmother, that lady, you know she was trying
to reach down past her generation of children who
were all on drugs and alcohol and trying to get her
arms around those grandkids. I'm the one who told
you that she said "He's acting like an adult, treat
him like an adult." When he was with her, he went

to school. We are the ones who came in here and
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showed you the videotape of John in the choir
singing "Does Anybody Here Love My Jesus." That was
grandma's rules, She insisted. So, you know, when
they get up and try to say that we're telling you
half truths and we're trying to somehow do something
less than be candid and they try to pooh-pooh John's
childhood and try to say well, he was just there a
day, did you need a doctor to come in here and tell
you that things -- ‘Kinsora told you if you take a
child who is only six months old and that child has
been abused, and then you adopt that child, he said
that you take a chance that that child's inner core
may already be damaged at six months. Some may
bounce back, but‘many de not.  Did it take a doctor
to tell us that? We had him come in to tell us
this, because had he not done so, I couldn't talk to
you about it. I could only talk to you about things
that happened inside the foux walls of this
courtroom; that's why I had to have him come in, but
I don't think for a minute that you needed to be
told that it's a bad thing to drink while you're
pregnant, and that if you take a child's mind and
you just bombard iﬁ with violence, day in, day out,

that warps that child's mind so that you produce a

very violent, desensitized -- just a messed up kid,
SONIA L, RILEY, CCR NO, 727 (702) 455-3610
85
Page: 7832

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7059




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

o o8

I did not have to tell you that, But if he had not
come in here and shared that with you, we couldn't
have this discussion. Excuse me,

So, we come to the part of his life where
when John saw a way out, he took it. There were too
many negative things for John to overcome. You
know, as the State says, "Well, what about Moises?™
You can't really compare him to Moises, the
brother-in-law who is Hispanic. We did bring him in
here because he's Hispanic, that's a fact, but he's
also his brother-in-law. He also grew up in South
Central. He also loves this man. Well, Moises
didn't turn out like that. Well, Moises's mother
wasn't retarded. Moises's mother did not drink
while she was pregnant. Molses was not kept out of
school almost a whole first two years of his life,
You know, it's like taking two runners, two
athletes, and putting one into a shed and giving
that one just bread and water, and then taking
another one and giving him the state-of-the-art
training and the equipment for about a month, and

then taking those two athletes who were equal to

start with -- because criminals are not born,
remember that -~ they are made. They started out
equal, and then you say, "Okay. You're going to run
SONIA L., RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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the hundred yard dash. On your mark, get set, go.
Now you guys are equal." That's what it's like
comparing. That;s what Donte was 1like. He was
just, you know, so deprived, so handicapped, so
damaged, and now they want yocu tec say, well, he

started out equal with all of us, and let's hold him

to those standards. And yet, in a way, you already
have, because he stands convicted times four. You
know, the space that we're talking about -- I was

watching the teﬁplate, it goes from here
{indicating) to about here (indicating). You know,
imagine sitting on the toilet doing your business
and then turning around and then having to drink
from that faucet within the next five minutes. It's
one unit.

You know, what were these choices, the
choices that the State will convince you -- will try
to convince you that Donte Johnson made, that John
White made -- ask yourself, were they real? You

see, for a choice to be a choice, i1t has toc be

meaningful, It has to have -- I have to -- this
morning I decided to wear this suit. I have more
than one. I have more than one that I like. I

chose this one.

You know, Dr. Kinsora called Socouth Central
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a third world country and he showed you images from
Bosnia and Sierra Leone, and I'm sure Counsel will
get up and say, you know, that was just to make you
feel sorry for my client. You know, Kinsora
suggested that you take a drive down through South
Central sometime Iif you think we're exaggerating.
It is a third world country. The atmosphere, the
military garb of the soldiers in the wake of the

Rodney King riots, seeing dead bodies, people

running, chasing people with guns -- you become a
survivor, and Kinsora says it best. "The dye was
already cast."” By the time grandma got Donte, he

was too small to not obey the rules, but the dye was

already cast. He did not have any choice about
whether or not to become desensitized to violence.
It was that or die. S50, he became a survivor. You
become so desensitized to it -- and this is just by

way of explanation -- how could someone do this?

This is how. You know, you have blood splattered on

your face when you're four or five years old, and

there's this business of Niagara Falls., Mr. Whipple

said they will use that to get you into a mob
mentality. When you've had your own mom's blood
probably splattered in your face, 1t becomes easler

Does that make it right? ©No. We're simply glving
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vyou a picture of how someone becomes a person who
can do this, and he is still a person despite all of
this; he's still a person.

Well, what about the gang membership?
What would you do to protect your family? You know,
that's a fair question, because here you have John
White, a small-in-stature boy, but the oldest boy
who looked around him and he made up in his mind
that he was not going to allow Keonna and Johnnisha
to get on their knees and perform oral sex on the
local thugs the way their mothers had. He made up
in his mind that when these sisters -- his sisters
decided that we're not going to do that, that he was
not going to let Baby Sonny rape Keonna, he made up
his mind that when that burglar came in and touched
his sister the way that he did, that was the last
time, He made up his mind that he was going to do
what he had to do. The only thing he could do, he
joined the gang. He would not let them be robbed of
their self-respect. He would not do it, He had to
stop the terror. And it never really stopped,.
Keonna told you that it never really stopped, but it
got a whole lot better,. And he thought that if he
joined this gang and became one of them, it would

make 1t better for his family, and it did for a
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while, but he didn't know the whole gang deal.

We brought Dr. Martin Sanchez-Jankowski in

here to talk to you, the man who came from being the

son of Mexican migrant workers going all the way to
MIT, a man who teaches at University of Cal at
Berkeley, one of our most prestigious universities,
a man who was jumped into a gang, been shot three
times, stabbed two times and beaten about the face

with a chain, we brought him in here to tell you

what gangs are like, and he says they've been around

for a long, long time, about 150 years, and he said
they always exist in poor areas, It's very, very,
very seldom we have a situation with the boys we
have here, the 411 boys all out in Summerlin.
That's very rare, very rare, but like any rule,
there are exceptions to it, but he told you that
gangs are very, very, very powerful, and that this
is a gang, and Dr. Kinsora, who never met Jankowski
by the way, came in here and told you the same

thing, that this is a gang under stress.

r

What did Jankowski tell you when a gang is

under stress? They have to recruit constantly, and
this little Blood gang, the Six Deuce Brims are
surrounded by countless Crip gangs. Do you think

Donte Johnson just made this up? You know, Martin
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Jankowski is an award winning writer, written books
that have received accolades, conducted research
that 1s respected throughout the world, and they
will probably want to pooh-pcocoh what he had to say.
Notice, however, no one came in here and got up
there and said, "I'm a gang expert, and I dispute
what he has to say," because it's true, This man

taught at the Quantico, Virginla FBI school. His

credentials are impeccable. They're sterling, and I

don't know anybody who is willing to go and be
jumped into a gang, but he did it, and I dare say
you can trust what he has to tell you about this
gang situwatilon.

Along with poverty comes desperation.
Well, that's news. He told us that people join
gangs for protection and for financial reasons.
What else dlid he tell you? He said violence is the
means of exchange that a gang has. It's how gangs
relate to one ancther. It's how they relate to
other gangs. S0, when the State tells you that,
well, Donte Johnson robbed a bank for financial ~--
well, of course he did, and we'll talk about that
again in a moment. And Donte Johnson committed
these hideous crimes for money and for drugs. Well

of course he did. That's part of the gang

!
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mentality. Now, we're not blaming the gang for
anything, we ars giﬁing you what we are required to
give you at this penalty hearing. We're introducing
you to Donte Johnson and letting you see the factors
as best we can, the factors that made who he is.
There are things that are so far into you and I that
it just blows the mind, and yet, they're real.

So, John joined the gang, and remember I
told you in my opening comments that he thought that
that would make things better, and you heard his
family talk about when John was at home probably
thinking, you know, it's not so bad here, we got
food. Remember what he told the CPS workers? “I
want to stay here. My parents are mean to me" --
seveh—and—a—half-year—old Johnny. S0, here he is
now, he's about 13, 14, he's joined the gang, and
he's in. They stop trying to rape his sisters, and
then he finds out he can't get any peace. You don't
get to stay at home when you're in a gang. Every
day Big Deko -- and he would tell grandma, according
to Johnnisha, "We're going to go to the mall, We're
going to go watch movies" or some nonsense. It was
a form of slavery, I told you in my opening, and

truly it was. Jankowski told you you don't get to

decide not to go. And yes, the younger ones are
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precious.commodities. Remember that expression,
“put in some work"? We talked about that in my
opening. Say what you will about that bank robbery,
but ladies and gentlemen, it was a lot of things,
and sophisticated just is not one of them. A Ryder
van that was rented -- wouldn't that make it more
easier to trace, plus they're huge, they're bright
vellow. Stuffing money —-- money that has the -- the
police reports will tell you this, they have what
they call bait money. A saophisticated bank

robber ~-- and I represented quite a few -- they know
how to detect bait money, and they don't take it.
These children took the bait money, and they

grabbed -- what -- a little ovexr a thousand dollars.
That's sophisticated? You know, anything to work
you into a tizzy. Was it wrong? Did it terrify
those people? Of course. Was it dangerous? Yes.
Was it criminal? Yes. It was a lot of things, but
by George, it was not sophisticated. And to use
that word -- I don't care what lieutenant from
California says, it's just not true, He talked
about one of the boys telling you that the older
members of the gang had told them to do this because

the older Crip members were on one of the Bloods --

something that they told this man. Maybe it was a
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cry for help by these juveniles. They're not
supposed to tell, but they told. And he reads a
report they were sitting in court laughing and
joking in court. They're kids. Does that show
you -- does that show sophistication? They're
stupid kids. That's what kids do. They took these
weapons oOf mass destruction, they could have killed
people, and we fully concede that, but we just beg
of you to please look at the big pilcture. Don't
just take bits and pieces and let them create a
fictional character, someone —-- a John Gotti, bigger
than 1life, that you have to kill for them. The law
says "death is never required.” If it was ever
réquired in every quadruple homicide, ask yourself
how come Vornelius Evans got life. He killed four
people. You ask yourself that,. The law doesn't say
if you kill a certain number, then death is
required. What the law says is that death is never
required, because there are reasons, there are
circumstances,

You know, you heard from Dr. Kinsora and
you heard from Martin Jankowski, and you heard from

Mr. Esten, and I know you're tired and I'm going to

be as swift as I can, I know you're tired, and I
appreciate your patience. This is the only time we .
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get to talk to you about John, so please bear with
me. John does well in a controlled environment, He
does so well that Nancy Hunterton came in here and
told you that she saw compassion in him and that she
would have come to court even 1f I hadn't subpoenaed
her, and that she was -~ she found value in that
life, Nancy Hunterton saw it. We had to bring you
his parole officer; they did not. We brought Craig

Clark in here to tell you that he saw some value in

that life and he explained to you why John quit

going. Now that yocu've seen the map, can you blame
him? He had to cross, according to Mr. Clark, seven
different gangs to get to that school. The first
two or three months he said he was doing great. Can
vou just see Johnny around there? They all call him
"One Punch" because they thought it was funny
because he was so small and he was going to knock
somebody out with one punch, but he was happy to go
to school. He was happy to clean up around there.
He probably felt safe, but you know, he couldn't go
there, because it's like running a gauntlet. And he
says he had to take the bus, and one of the things
that you find out as a gang-banger is that you don't

get on the bus, and you're on the bus and you're

trapped. Your enemies get on there and they kill
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
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you. Remember the statistics that Dr. Kinsora
showed you and the number of homicides? My God, the
people that kill each other because of colors is
ridiculous to us, That's his life. That's his
life, and he has been serving that life sentence
since the day he was born. Thank God it's not my
life. I don't know about you. I don't think I
would have made it. My client made it. It's his
life. Let him go to Ely and just finish serving out
his sentence,

You know, I had the opportunity to be at
Arizona State University last October when my girls
are getting ready to go to school, and they were
scouting out this campus, and we were there for this
football game. I did not notice then, but Pat
Tillman, the brave young man who died, he went to
school there, and they were retiring his jersey.
And they had his family there and they had some of
his teammates there, and it was an awesome ceremony.
There was not a dry eye in that stadium, and it was
packed on both sides. I began to think about that
young man, a young man who -- I mean, they were
talking about the way he was at school, the way he

was, and I believe them, because of what he did. He

gave up a chance to make miilions, to be famous, to
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be on TV. He just wanted to go and be a Ranger, an
Army Ranger with his brother, and he gave his life
for something that's bigger than revenge, bigger
than an eye for an eye. And as I was preparing mny
remarks for you, did Pat Tillman die for Donte
Johnson too or did he just die for those of us who
live in Summerlin? I think not. And then when they
captured Saddam Hussein in that war that makes no
sense, perhaps, but because you know a young man
like Pat Tillman would give up his life makes me
proud of this country and the good in us, and then
we captured that man, that man who has murdered and
tortured millions, and a friend -- and we were

watching the TV, and a friend of mine who has a

five-year-old -- remember when they were giving
Hussein ~- and checking his ears and making sure he
was okay and giving him a physical -- and this

five-year-old says to daddy, "Daddy, why are we
helping him? Why don't you" -- "Why don't we just
ki1l him?" You know what my friend told his son?
"Son, that's what we do. That's what we do."

The quality of mercy is not strained. It
dropeth as a gentle rain from heaven. Upon the
place beneath. It 1s twice blest. It is blessed by

him that gives and him that takes. It is an
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attribute to God himself, an earthly power doth show
like a God when mercy seasons justice.

Why show Donte mercy? He has killed four

people -~ five, He has killed five people., Why
show him mercy? He does not deserve it. Well, of
gourse not, That's what mercy is. When you show

mercy to your best friend who has gotten sideways
with you, when you show mercy to your child who has
made you angry, when you show mercy to people that
you love, that's not mercy, that is
self-gratification, because it makes you feel good.
People who need mercy are the people that we hate,
but they deserve mercy, they don't need it. ‘That's
not mercy, that's self-gratification.

You know, there was once a great teacher,
and in his day, adultery was a capital offense. You
know in this mob that had blood on their mind, they
were thirsty. "They wanted to kill and they also
wanted to trap the teacher, and they brought this
woman in, and they séid, "You know what, we caught
her in the very act, and you know what the law says?
What are you going to do with her?” The teacher dig
not say the law was wrong; he did not say that they

were wrong for wanting to kill her; he just kneeled

down in the sand and he began to write. You know,
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98
Page: 7845

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7072




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
13
20
21
22
23
24

25

C® e

for over 2000 years all kind of scholars have tried
to figure out what it was that he wrote, and to this
day, they have not been able to determine what it
was that he wrote, But at some point he looked up,
and he said, "Those among you who don't have any
fault, cast the first stone,” and he went back to
his writing. We don't know what he wrote. He
looked up again, and all the lynch mob was gone.
They were dispersed. It probably had something to
do with mercy.

Don't kill my client.

THE COURT: All right. We're going to
take another recess. Five minutes.

THE BAILIFF: All rise.

(Recess taken.)

THE COURT: Proceed.

STATE'S REBUTTAL ARGUMENT

MR, DASKAS: 1t always strikes me as I
participate in these penalty hearings how things get
turned around. We hear so much about c¢riminal
defendants, about opportunities they never had,
about their difficult childhoods, about privileges
they were never afforded, and you heard a lot about

Donte Johnson over the course of the past two and a
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half or three weeks.

Don't misunderstand me; 1it's important for
you to have as much information about this man as
possible before you make the decision you are about
to make, but allow me to remind you why we're here,

Let me introduce you to the four young men
whose lives were ended by Donte Johnson on
August 1l4th of 19598.

This 1s Peter Talamentez (indicating),
Matt Mowen (indicating), Jeff Biddle (indicating)
and Tracey Gorringe (indicating)., These are the
four young men Donte Johnson executed. None of them
lived to see the ripe old age of 21. This is what
brings us to court today, the four lives this
defendant single-handedly ended in 1998, and the
question for you is what is the appropriate
punishment for this quadruple homicide? What value
do we put on these four lives? Donte Johnhson put a
value on their lives. He decided their lives were
worth less than a VCR and a PlayStation, But I want
you to keep something else in mind., Donte Johnson
didn't just end four 1lives, he destroyed countless
other lives,

You know, we're going to finish our jobs

here today or maybe tomorrow, and we're goling to get
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on with our lives, I'm sure you'll think about this
case occasionally, but there are lives that will
never, ever be the same, and you heard from a
handful of those people last week, the family
members who were affected by what Donte Johnson did.
David Mowen, Matt's father, told you it's been 2,451
days since his son was murdered, but it feels like
vesterday. And I think I probably articulated what
the other families are feeling, and I'1ll quote David
Mowen. "It's the same day over and over again.
It's the same pain, the same misery, the same anger
every single day. It doesn't get better.," After
2,451 days, it hasn't gotten any easiexr, and it
dawned on me as I listened to those parents, these
parents weren't supposed to outlive their kids.
Parents aren't supposed to bury their children.
Remember Marie Biddle's testimony, Jeff's mom? She
was recently going through some belongings, and she
came across a card that Jeff had sent to his father,
and he wrote something in that card, no doubt,
jokingly. "Dad, what would you ever do without me?"
Jeff's parents never imagined they would have to
find out.

These are the consequences of this man's

decisions on August 14th, 1998. That's what brings
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us to court today, and the question for you is, how
do you punish him? It's not his lack of
opportunities; it's not his tragic childhood that
brings you to court; it's his decisions on
BAugust 1l4th of 1998, And the question for you is
what punishment is due Donte Johnson, because that's
why you're here. You're here to punish this man for
his criminal conduct. This is a penalty hearing.
You'vre not here to rehabilitate Donte Johnson,
you're not here to protect society as the defense
would have you believe, and you're not here to
determine if he can be safely housed, That's not
your decision. You're here to penalize Donte
Johnson for his criminal conduct,

How do we do that? How do we punish Donte
Johnson? Do we simply send him to prison for the
rest of his life? Is that approprilate? Do we give
Donte Johnson what he wants? And 1f it's as bad as
the defense would have you believe, why are they
begging for it? Why are they begging for it? Or is
it 1like Warden Foster described. Ask yourselves
this question, What would your punishment be if
Donte Jochnson had stopped after executing Peter

Talamentez? Imagine for a moment that he was the

only victim in this case. Assume that Pete was the
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
102
Page: 7848% 7 i

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7076




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

- | e

only one who was laid face down on the ground, duct
taped, hands behind his back, motionless and
defenseless when the defendant pistol whipped him,
kicked him in the face and then executed him. What
if that were the only crime Donte Johnson committed
on August 14th? What would your punishment be?

Keep in mind, you would still consider what he had
done three months earlier on May 4th of 1998 when he
shot Derrick Simpson in the face and stepped over
him and calmly fired a bullet into his spine. Don't
forget about the bank robbery at age 16. What would
your punishment be? Based on this man's criminal
record and the execution of a 17-year-old kid,
wouldn't life in prison without parole at a minimum
be your punishment? Would you actually consider
letting this man out of custody 1f he stopped after
executing Peter Talamentez?

If that would be your punishment, what
about victim number two? What about Matt Mowen? If
life in prison with no chance of parole is the
punishment for the execution of a 17-year-old with
this man's criminal background, what is the
additional punishment for Matt Mowen? There has to
be additional punishment for additional victims, or

do we simply ignore that second murder from August

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610
103

Page: 7850

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7077




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24

25

¥ ¢

14th? Do we give Donte Johnson a pass? Do we
pretend it never happened and just give him life
without parcle? Do we treat Donte Johnson as if he
had stopped after executing Peter Talamentez or is
something more required in this case of this
defendant? Maybe some of you believe that a double
murderer deserves life without parole.

What about victim number three? What
about Jeff Biddle? Where is the punishment for that
execution? Do we treat Donte Johnson as if he had
stopped after killing Peter Talamentez and Matt
Mowen? Do we pretend he never executed Jeff Biddle?
Do we imagine that Jeff Biddle wasn't lying there
taped up, defenseless and motionless when he was
executed or is something more required of this
defendant? Or do you now give him a pass for both
the murder of Matt Mowen and Jeff Biddle, treat him
the same as if he had stopped after killing
17-year-old Peter Talamentez? Maybe some of you
believe a triple murderer deserves life in prison
without parole,

What about victim number four? What about
Tracey Gorringe? How do we punish Donte Johnson for
the murder of Tracey Gorringe, or do we pretend that

never happened? Do you remember Tracey Gorringe?
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He was the last of the four executions, Consider

his execution. He was lying face down, fingers

interlaced, hands behind his back, taped thoroughly

and tightly, legs bound at the ankles with duct

tape, unable to defend himself, unable to move. The

defendant armed with a .380 handgun and his
co-defendants armed with the sawed-off ,30 caliber
rifle and the gun with the folding stock no doubt
pointed at Tracey Gorringe., What did Tracey
Gorringe know and what did Tracey Gorringe hear?
Let's think about that. He surely heard the first
shot to Peter Talamentez. He was in the next room
in the dining room. Maybe Tracey even heard the
grunting noise that Pete made, the one that Donte
Johnson laughed about.

MS. JACKSON: I'm sorry, Counsel.

Your Honor, I'm going to have to object.

Under Butler vs. State, the Supreme Court

specifically said that the prosecutor making
comments about what the victim may have been
thinking while he was being chased is improper
unless there was some evidence of that in in the
trial. We don't have any evidence of what Counsel
is referring to now,

MR. DASKAS: Judge, there's absolutely
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evidence that he was the last wvictim shot,. The

evidence of the grunts come from the defendant

himself to his friends, and I'm not asking them to
put themselves in the victim's shoes, entitled to
consider all four executions in this case.

MS., JACKSON: Be's asking them to
speculate as to what the victims were thinking, your
Honor. That's improper under Butler.

THE COURT: Sustained. You can say that
but you can't say what they're thinking or what you
think they were thinking.

MR. DASKAS: Shot number two, Matt.Mowen.
Matt Mowen was in the same room as Tracey Gorringe,
perhaps a foot or two away. While Tracey Gorringe
was still alive as the shots got closer and closer,
Jeff Biddle took bullet number three inches away
from Tracey Gorringe, yet Tracey Gorringe couldn't
do anything about it., He couldn't move, He was
completely defenseless as his three friends were
executed, inches away -- and the question for you
is, how do we punish Donte Johnson for that
execution? Is life in prison still appropriate or
do we pretend that execution never took place? Has
not the defendant, at that point, forfeited his

right to live?
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If a quadruple killer who laughs about his
crimes isn't deserving of the death penalty, then it
has no meaning. If a quadruple killer who has
previously killed isn't deserving of death, then the
death penalty has no meaning. We heard some
comments from defense counsel about other famous, if
you will, criminals and horrendous acts of violence.
Well, common sense and experience tells you that
criminals who commit single homicides receive life
in prison without parcle. In fact, you heard from
one, Termaine Lytle, their witness, convicted of a
single homicide doing consecutive lives in prison
with no chance of parole, That's the punishment
they want for a five-time killer, the same
punishment Termaine Lytle received. Is that
appropriate? What message do we send to would-be
criminals if we give this man without parocle? Do
you send this message, if you're going to kill, you
may as well eliminate witnesses, you may as well
commit additional murders because the punishment is
going to be the same? I submit to you that's a
dangerous message to send.

Understand this, as we diliscussed during

jury selection, you may impose different punishments

for different victims. For example, if you think he
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deserves life in prison for the first execution, you
can impose that sentence, but what do you do by the
time you get to victim number four and that
execution? Isn't death necessary in that case? I'm
not suggesting that one of these lives is more
valuable tﬁan the next, because it?'s not, but the
point is there has to be additional punishment for
additional victims or you make a mockery of the
"what about his actions afterwards." Did he ever
express remorse or did he laugh about this when he
described the grunting noises these young men made,
and I'll say it again, when he described how the
blood squirted out of their heads like Niagara
Falls, what punishment is due Donte Johnson? Is
life in prison really appropriate for this man for
what he did? And the defense notion that back in
1993 when he was jumped into a gang that this was
all predetermined, that he was going to find himself
in this courtroom years later facing this charge, I
don't buy it and it's not supported by the evidence,
Remember his sister Johnnisha, she told
you she saw the exact same things Donte saw growing
up, the exact same violent images, yet, here she
sits, a law abiding respectful citizen. This wasn't

predetermined,
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Craig Clark told you there's no
information to suggest this had anything to do with
gang activity, because it didn't. He also told yonu
that his parolees make it, that they look to him.
Craig Clark as a role model; that they don't all
commit quadruple murders like Donte Johnson did.

Dr. Jankowski, the defense gang expert,
told you there's nothing to suggest this crime has
anything to do with gang activity -- their
witness -- because it didn't?

Dr. Kinsora, their neuropsych testified
there's nothing to suggest this had anything to do
with gang activity, because it didn't. More
importantly, I asked Dr. Kinsora a question during
cross—-examination. Quote, "You're not suggeating
that it wag predetermined back in 1993 when he
joined a gang that Donte Johnson would have
committed a quadruple homicide, are you?

"Answer: No, of course not,

"Question: At some point free will comes
into play, true?

"Answer:; Correct."

This wasn't predetermined. The bottom

line is this: The evidence in this case proves only
one thing. In 1996, Donte Johnson moved to
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Las Vegas because he could make more money selling
drugs here than in Los Angeles, His move was
motivated by greed and it was supported by the
testimony you heard of Derrick Simpson on videotape,
the young man who has since died as a result of his
gunshot wounds. Derrick Simpson testified that he
bought drugs from Donte Johnson for meonths back in
1998 because Donte Johnson was here dealing drugs.
The greed is supported by the evidence of the
homicide itself. It is undisputed the defendant
went to Terra Linda to take money and drugs, He was
motivated by greed, .the same greed that caused him
to move to Las Vegas in 1996 to make more money as a
drug dealer. Nobody ordered Donte Johnson to move
here. He did not have to cross rival gang territory
to get to the Terra Lind% house, and he certainly
did not commit this crime to protect his family.
This wasn't about gangs, this was about greed. The
notion that this was predetermined when he was
jumped into a gang is belied by the evidence
presented. I don't buy it.

Donte Johnson went to the Terra Linda
house to get drugs and money, He got neither --

when he didn't get what he wanted, somebody had to

pay. Unfortunately, for Peter Talamentez, he just
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happened to be Mexican, That's why he was killed,
and Mr, Whipple actuwally said and I'll quote --
about Donte Johnson -- "his cholces weren't that
unreasonable given his background." Are you kidding
me? His choices weren't that unreasonable given his
background. Are you kidding me? Donte Johnson's
background didn't make him commit a quadruple
homicide and it did not even make him hold a gun
inches from Derrick Simpson's face and squeeze the
trigger.

Whatever punishmeﬁt the 12 of you impose
we will graciously accept. Whatever you
collectively decide, we will accept, but I simply
make one request of you. If after careful
consideration you all agree on a verdict in this
case and you're about to check the box that
designates life without parole as your punishment
for all four of these victims, I ask you to stop and
ask yourselves, does that punishment fit this crime?
Mr. Jackson -- I apologize -- Mr, Whipple and
Miss Jackson were right about one thing. The death
penalty is never required. On behalf of the State
of Nevada, however, I would suggest that it is
sometimes absolutely necessary. Donte Johnson 1is

deserving of the death penalty.
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Thank you.

THE COURT: All right, Bailiff.

(Bailiff sworn.)

THE BAXLIFF: 1 do.

All rise. Ladies and gentlemen, at this
time bring your books with you and follow me this
way.

(Outside the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel, before the jury comes
back, after they come back you are going to have a
chance to probably talk or express anything, but I
want to congratulate both sides for doing an
excellent job. You were very professional. I
thought poth of you did a great job regardless of
the outcome.

MR. DASKAS: Thanks, Judge.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, your Honor.

MR, STANTON: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: I will probably let them stay
however long they want to deliberate. If you glve a
cell number to the clerk, she will call you if we
get a verdict.

MS, JACKSON: All right.

MR. DASKAS: Thank you,

(Evening recess taken at 7:30 p.m.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF NEVADA)

188
COUNTY OF CLARK)

I, SONIA L. RILEY, CERTIFIED COURT
REPORTER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT T TOOK DOWN 1IN
STENOTYPE ALL OF THE PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE
BEFORE-ENTITLED MATTER AT THE TIME AND PLACE
INDICATED, AND THAT THEREAFTER SAILD STENOTYPE NQTES
WERE TRANSCRIBED INTO TYPEWRITING AT AND UNDER MY
DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THE FOREGOING
TRANSCRIPT CONSTITUTES A FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE
RECORD TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY OF THE PROCEEDINGS
HAD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO
SUBSCRIBED MY NAME IN MY OFFICE IN THE COUNTY OoF

CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA.

SONIA L., RILEY, CCR 727

’

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727 (702) 455-3610

113

Page: 7860

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7087




| ( e
-l 1| INST .
: FILED IN OPEN COURT
2 MAY 05 2005
3 SHIRLEY }. PARRAGUIRRE, CLERYK
4 BY __ ddzon .
) Sharon CoffDEPUTY
6 CLARK COUNTY. NEVADA
7
8 || THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
9 Plaintif, CaseNo.  C153154
10 -v§- Dept No. VIII
H DONTE JOHNSON,
k2 || Defendant.
13 :
14 INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY
15 (INSTRUCTION NO. 1)
16 | MEMBERS OF THE JURY:
17 It is now my duty as judge to instruct you in the law that applies to this penalty
18 I hearing. It is your duty as jurors to fo.lh;w.iar these instructions and to apply the rules of law to
19 || the facts as you find them from the evidence. ) |
20 You must not be concerned with the wisdom of any rule of law stated in these
21 Yl instructions. Regardiess of any opinion you may have as to what the law ought to be, it
22 § would bea violati'on of your oath to base.a verdict upon any other view of the law than that
23 || given in the instructions of the Court.
24
25
2 |
27
28
S5 -

Page: 7861

NSC Case No. 65168 - 7088




- [ ]
3 s
( I .

INSTRUCTION NO, CL

If, in these instructions, any rule, direction or idea is repeated or stated in different

ways, no emphasis thereon is intended by me and none may be inferred by you. For that
reason, you are not to single out any certain sentence or any individual point or instruction
and ignore the others, but you are to consider all the instructions as a whole and regard cach

in the light of all the others.
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INSTRUCTION NO. }

The trial jury shall fix the punishment for every person convicted of murder of the

first degree.

The jury shall fix the punishment at:

(1) A definite term of 100 years, with eligibility for parole beginning when a
minimum of 40 years has been served; or,

(2) Life imprisonment with the possibility of parole, with eligibility for parole
beginning when a minimum of 40 years has been served;

(3) Life imprisonment without the possibility of parole, which means e;cactly what it
says, that the defendant shall not be eligible for parole;

(4) Death.
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INSTRUCTION NO. C/
t

A prison term of one hundred years with eligibility for parole beginning when a
minimum of forty years has been served does not mean that the defendant would be paroled
after forty years but only that he or she would be eligible for parole after that period of time.

Life imprisonment with the possibility of parole is a sentence to life imprisonment
which provides that the defendant would be eligible for parole after a period of forty years.
This does not mean that he would be paroled after forty years but only that he would be
eligible for parole after that period of time.

Life imprisonment without the possibility of parole means exactly what it says, that
the defendant shall not be eligible for parole.

If you sentence the defendant to death, you must assume that the sentence will be

carried out.
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INSTRUCTIONNO. &

In the penalty hearing, evidence may be presented concerning aggravating and

mitigating circumstances relative to the offense, and any other evidence that bears on the
Defendant's character.

Hearsay is admissible in a penalty hearing,
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INSTRUCTION NOQ. é

The law does not require the jury to impose the death penalty under any
| citcumstances, even when the aggravating circumstances outweigh the mitigating
circumstances. Nor is the Defendant required 1o establish any mitigating circumstances in -

order to be sentenced to less than death.
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INSTRUCTION NO. /?

Any aspect of the Defendant’s character or record and any of the circumstances of the

offense, including any desire you may have to extend mercy to the Defendant, which a jury
believes is a basis for imposing a sentence less than death may be considered a mitigating
factor. Any one of them may be sufficient, standing alone, to support a decision that death is

not the appropriate punishment in this case,
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The jury is instructed that in determining the appropriate penalty to be imposed in this
case that it may consider all evidence introduced and instructions given at the penalty

hearing phase of these proceedings and the evidence introduced at the frial of this matter.
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INSTRUCTION NO. ?-' '

The credibility ot believability of a witness should be determined by his mannet upon

the stand, his relationship to the parties, his fears, motives, interests or feelings, his
opportunity to have observed the matter to which he testified, the reasonableness of his
statements and the strength or weakness of his recollections.

If you believe that a witness has lied about any material fact in the case, you may
disregard the entire testimony of that witness or any portion of his testimony which is not

proved by other evidence.
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INSTRUCTION NO. / 0

Although you are to consider only the evidence in the case in reaching a verdict, you
must bring to the consideration of the evidence your everyday common sense and judgment
as reasonable men and women. Thus, you are not limited solely to what you see and hear as
the witnesses testify. You may draw reasonable inferences from the evidence which you feel
are justified in the light of common experience, keeping in mind that such inferences should
not be based on speculation or guess.

A verdict may never be influenced by prejudice or public opinion. Your decision
should be the product of sincere judgment and sound discretion in accordance with these

rules of law.
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Il prior penalty hearing, You are hereby instructed that you are not to consider during your

INSTRUCTIONNO. _//

During the course of this proceeding, testimony may have been elicited regarding a

{| deliberations any evidence, statements, or inferences regarding any prior penalty hearing or

sentence.
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INSTRUCTIONNO. /7

During your deliberation, you will have all the exhibits which were admitted into

evidence, these written instructions and forms of verdict which have been prepared for your
convenience,
Your verdict must be unanimous. When you have agreed upon your verdicts, they

should be signed and dated by your foreperson.
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INSTRUCTIONNO., /S

Now you will listen to the arguments of counsel who will endeavor to aid you to
reach a proper verdict by refreshi-ng in your minds the evidence and by showing the
application thereof to the law; but, whatever counsel may say, you will bear in mind that it is
your duty to be governed in your deliberation by the evidence as you understand it and
remember it to be and by the law as given to you in these instructions, with the sole, fixed
and steadfast purpose of doing equal and exact justice between the Defendant and the State
of Nevada,
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FiLED 1M OPEN COURT

VER MAY 0.5 2005 .. //"¢oA
SHIRLEY B, JARRAGUIRRE, CLERK
BY (%

SHARON COERMAR
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, CaseNo.  CI53154
-V§- Dept No. VI
DONTE JOHNSON, .
Defendant,
VERDICT

' l/ Death

Page:

The Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, having been found guilty of COUNT XIV -
MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Peter
Talamentez), and we, the Jury, having found that the aggravating circumstance outweighs

any mitigating circumstances, impose a sentence of

Life in Nevada State Prison Without the Possibility of Parole
Life in Nevada State Prison With the Possibility of Parole
A definite term of 100 years imprisonment, with eligibility for parole beginning

when a minimum of 40 years has been served

DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 5’ day of May, 2003
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff,

=Y S=

I
DONTE JOHNSON,

Defendant.

VERDICT

The Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, having
MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE

Gorringe), and we, the Jury, having found that the aggravating circumstance outweighs any

mitigating circumstances, impose a sentence of

\/ Death

Life in Nevada State Prison Without the Possibility of Parole
Life in Nevade State Prison With the Possibility of Parole
A definite term of 100 years imprisonment, with eligibility for parole beginning

when a minimum of 40 years has been served

DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 5— day of May, 2025

Case No.
Dept No.
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M 052005 .. L2027
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‘ _:,:J e
SHARON COFFMAN

C153154
VIII

been found guilty of COUNT XII -
OF A DEADLY WEAPON. (Tracey

15
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, . Case No. C153154
-ys- Dept No. VIII
DONTE JOHNSON,
Defendant.
VERDICT

The Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, having been found guilty of COUNT XI1II -
MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Matthew
Mowen), and we, the Jury, having found that the aggravating circumstance outweighs any
mitigating circumstances, impose a sentence of

/ Death
____ Life in Nevada State Prison Without the Possibility of Parole
____ Life in Nevada State Prison With the Possibility of Parole
A definite term of 100 years imprisonment, with eligibility for parole beginning

when a minimum of 40 yeats has been served

DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, this - 5' day of May, 2005

16
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1 : DISTRICT COURT

2 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA ‘mﬁﬁmr~ngx 3
3 OoR Cig red |
; IGINAL T P

5 | THE STATE OF NEVADA,
6 PLAINTIFF,
7 |vs. CASE NO.: C153154

8 | DONTE JOHNSON,

9 DEFENDANT .
10 o
11 REPORTER'S AMENDED TRANSCRIPT
12 OF |
13 TRIAL BY JURY (EXHIBITS)
14 (VOLUME X)
15

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JUDGE LEE A. GATES
16 DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
DEPARTMENT VIII

1.7

18

19 DATED MONDAY, MAY 2, 2005

20

21
¥ FOR THE PLAINTIFF: ROBERT J. DASKAS, ESQ.
o2 DAVID STANTON, ESQ.

2685

ol
§§23 FOR THE DEFENDANT: ALZORA B. JACKSON, ESQ.
e BRET WHIPPLE, ESQ.

ECEWVED

R
HAY -
&

5%25 REPORTED BY: SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727
(702) 455-3610 1 812
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1 |APPEARANCES:
2 FOR THE PLAINTIFEFE:
3 ROBERT J. DASKAS, ESQ.
DAVID STANTON, ESQ.
4 DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
200 South Third Street
5 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
{702) 455-4711
6
7
8 FOR THE DEFENDANT:
9 ALZORA B. JACKSON, ESQ.
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE
10 333 South Third Street
Second Floor
11 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
(702) 455-6265
12
BRET 0. WHIPPLE, ESQ.
13 229 §, Las Vegas Blvd.
Suite 205
14 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 257-9500
15
16 ‘* * * * &
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
214
25
SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727

(702) 455-3610 2
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EXHIBITS (CONT'D.)

STATE'S DESCRIPTION MKD. ADM.

**x 258 Information and 128 129
Judgment of Conviction

DEFENSE

o0 Parcle report 4-1-96 162
PP Certificate of 175
Completion - 11-16-95

22z Guilty Plea Agreement 78
for Reginald Johnson

AAA Photo of cells in CCDC 96 97

BBB Sentencing Memorandum 111 114
for Reginald Johnson

cccC Large picture of 233 . 234
detention cell

DDD Large picture of 233 234
detention cell

EEE Large picture of 233 244
detention cell

FFF Template of floor 236 259

in cell (yellow paper)

x%* State's Exhibit 258 was excluded from evidence on
May 4, 2005, Volume XII, Page 8, Lines 8-24.

¥ * % % ¥ * *® K & *

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727
(702) 455-3610
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF NEVADA)

:S5
COUNTY OF CLARK)

I, SONIA L. RILEY, CERTIFIED COURT
REPORTER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I TOOK DOWN IN
STENOCTYPE ALL OF THE PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE
BEFORE-ENTITLED MATTER AT THE TIME AND PLACE
INDICATED, AND THAT THEREAFTER SAID STENOTYPE NOTES
WERE TRANSCRIBED INTO TYPEWRITING AT AND UNDER MY
DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THE FCREGOING
TRANSCRIPT CONSTITUTES A FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE
RECORD TC THE BEST OF MY ABILITY OF THE PROCEEDINGS
HAD.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I HAVE HEREUNTO
SUBSCRIBED MY NAME IN MY OFFICE IN THE COUNTY OF

CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA,.

SONIA L,

SONIA L. RILEY, CCR NO. 727
(702) 455-3610
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1 | orp ORIGINAL 2005 WAy
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3 DISTRICT COURT K””/, Mmﬂ,“b
TVA
4 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA Rl
5
6 |STATE OF NEVADA )
)
7 Plaintiff, )
) CASE NO, Cl153154
8 vs. ) DEPT. NO VIII
. )
O | DONTE JOHNSON, )
)
10 Defendant. )
_____________________ )
1117
12 ORDER TO PREPARE TRANSCRIPT
13
14 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that SONIA L. RILEY, CCR
151727, prepare a transcript in the above-captioned
16 {matter heard on :ﬁg@ggékgggii ________ ; 2005.
17 FURTHER ORDERED, that said transcript shall
18 | be prepared pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 250 and
19 |at State's expense with cost and fees assessed
20 Yaccording to NRS 3.370.
21 DATED THIS _22_“ DAY OF _27_ _,2005.
€2
€8 w922
TR ’
o e £ S/ -
€ w24 DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
B R s 812
e
~ SONIA L. RILEY, CCR 727 1
: 455-3610
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
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DONTE JOHNSON, S.C. CASE NO. 65168
Appellant, Electronically Filed
Jan 09 2015 02:38 p.m.
Vs. Tracie K. Lindeman
THE STATE OF NEVADA. Clerk of Supreme Court
Respondent.

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

APPEAL FROM DENIAL OF PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(POST-CONVICTION)
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE HONORABLE JUDGE ELISSA CADISH, PRESIDING
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ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT

CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ.
Attorney at Law

CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
200 Lewis Avenue

Nevada Bar No. 004349 3" Floor

520 S. Fourth Street, 2nd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 671-2500

Telephone: (702) 384-5563
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Nevada Attorney General
Nevada Bar No. 0003926

100 North Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF NEVADA

DONTE JOHNSON, CASE NO. 65168
Appellant,
Vs.
THE STATE OF NEVADA
Respondent.
OPENING BRIEF APPENDIX
VOLUME PLEADING

7

19

31

19

42

31

ADDENDUM TO NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN
SUPPORT OF AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES
(FILED 04/26/2000)

AFFIDAVIT OF JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO IN SUPPORT
OF THE MOTION TO CONTINUE
(FILED 12/14/1999)

AMENDED EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING
WITHDRAWAL OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR
MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 08/24/2000)

AMENDED JURY LIST
(FILED 06/06/2000)

AMENDED JURY LIST
(FILED 06/08/2000)

AMENDED NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION
TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/08/1999)

APPELLANT’S OPENING BRIEF
(FILED 02/03/2006)

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
(FILED 11/08/2000)

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
(FILED 03/06/2014)

APPELLANT’S REPLY BRIEF
(FILED 05/25/2006)

PAGE NO

1733-1734

1428-1433

4585

1823

2131

659-681

7174-7225

4651-4653

8200-8202

7254-7283
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15

CERTIFICATE FOR ATTENDANCE OF OUT

OF STATE WITNESS CHARLA CHENIQUA SEVERS
AKA KASHAWN HIVES

(FILED 09/21/1999)

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING OF EXHIBITS
(FILED 04/17/2000)

CERTIFICATION OF COPY

DECISION AND ORDER

(FILED 04/18/2000)

DEFENDANT JOHNSON’S MOTION TO SET BAIL
(FILED 10/05/1998)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION
TO SUPPRESS EVIDENCE ILLEGALLY SEIZED
(FILED 12/03/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR CHANGE OF VENUE
(FILED 11-29-1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF ANY
POSSIBLE BASIS FOR DISQUALIFICATION OF
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE PERTAINING TO THE
IMPACT OF THE DEFENDANT’S EXECUTION UPON
VICTIM’S FAMILY MEMBERS

(FILED 11/29/19999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISQUALIFICATION

FROM THE JURY VENUE OF ALL POTENTIAL JURORS
WHO WOULD AUTOMATICALLY VOTE FOR THE DEATH
PENALTY IF THEY FOUND MR. JOHNSON GUILTY OF
CAPITAL MURDER

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR INSPECTION OF
POLICE OFFICER’S PERSONNEL FILES
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR JURY QUESTIONNAIRE
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 06/23/2000)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR PERMISSION TO
FILED OTHER MOTIONS
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE FOR ORDER
PROHIBITING PROSECUTION MISCONDUCT IN
ARGUMENT

(FILED 11/29/1999)

585-606

1722

1723-1726
294-297

1340-1346

1186-1310

1102-1110

1077-1080

1073-1076

1070-1072

1146-1172

3570-3597

1066-1069

967-1057
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DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE REGARDING
CO-DEFENDANT’S SENTENCES
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE
EVIDENCE OF WITNESS INTIMIDATION
(FILED 10/27/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PROHIBIT
ANY REFERENCES TO THE FIRST PHASE A THE
“GUILT PHASE”

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO ALLOW THE DEFENSE
TO ARGUE LAST AT THE PENALTY PHASE
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO AUTHENTICATE AND
FEDERALIZE ALL MOTIONS, OBJECTIONS, REQUESTS
AND OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ISSUES RAISED IN
THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE ABOVE ENTITLED CASE
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO BIFURCATE PENALTY
PHASE
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS STATE’S NOTICE
OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY BECAUSE
NEVADA’S DEATH PENALTY STATUTE IS
UNCONSTITUTIONAL

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO EXCLUDE AUTOPSY
PHOTOGRAPHS
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE
OF ALLEGED CO-CONSPIRATORS STATEMENTS
(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF
PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES TO EXCLUDE JURORS
WHO EXPRESS CONCERNS ABOUT CAPITAL
PUNISHMENT

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO REQUIRE PROSECUTOR
TO STATE REASONS FOR EXERCISING PEREMPTORY
CHALLENGES

(FILED 11/29/1999)

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEATH
SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE MOTION
TO SETTLE RECORD

(FILED 09/05/2000)

964-966

776-780

1063-1065

1058-1062

1081-1083

1142-1145

1115-1136

1098-1101

1091-1097

1084-1090

1137-1141

4586-4592
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19

15

15

15

DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION TO STATE’S MOTION TO
VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/06/1999)

DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION TO WITNESS SEVER’S
MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/12/1999)

COURT MINUTES

DONTE JOHNSON’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE THE INTRODUCTION OF VICTIM
IMPACT EVIDENCE

(FILED 11/29/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO
PRODUCE
(FILED 05/21/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO
PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS
(FILED 05/14/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO
PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS
(FILED 05/14/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR ORDER REQUIRING
MATERIAL WITNESS TO POST BAIL
(FILED 04/30/1999)

EX PARTE APPLICATION TO APPOINT DR. JAMES
JOHNSON AS EXPERT AND FOR FEES IN EXCESS
OF STATUTORY MAXIMUM

(FILED 06/18/1999)

EX PARTE MOTION FOR RELEASE OF EVIDENCE
(FILED 10/05/2000)

EX PARTE MOTION TO ALLOW FEES IN EXCESS

OF STATUTORY MAXIMUM FOR ATTORNEY ON
COURT APPOINTED CASE FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 06/28/2000)

EX PARTE MOTION TO WITHDRAWAL AS
ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 06/20/2000)

EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING FEES IN EXCESS OF
STATUTORY MAXIMUM FOR ATTORNEY ON
COURT APPOINTED CASE FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 06/28/2000)

650-658

686-694
8285 -8536

1111-1114

453-456

444-447

448-452

419-422

493-498

4629

3599-3601

3557-3558
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30

19

EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING WITHDRAWAL OF
ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 06/20/2000)

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
ORDER
(FILED 03/17/2014)

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
ORDER
(FILED 03/17/2014)

INDICTMENT
(FILED 09/02/1998)

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY
(FILED 06/09/2000)
INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY
(FILED 06/16/2000)

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(FILED 06/06/2005)

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(FILED 10/09/2000)

JURY LIST
(FILED 06/06/2000)

MEDIA REQUEST
(FILED 09/15/1998)

MEDIA REQUEST
(FILED 09/15/1998

MEDIA REQUEST
(09/28/1998)

MEMORANDUM FOR PRODUCTION OF
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE
(FILED 05/12/1999)

MEMORANDUM FOR PRODUCTION OF
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE
(FILED 09/20/1999)

MEMORANDUM IN PURSUANT FOR A CHANGE
OF VENUE
(FILED 09/07/1999)

3559

8185-8191

8192-8199

1-10

2529-2594
3538-3556
6152-6168

4619-4623

7142-7145

4631-4635

1822

274

276

292

432-439

577-584

570-574
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17

MEMORANDUM IN PURSUANT FOR A MOTION
TO DISMISS INDICTMENT
(FILED 11/02/1999)

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF GRANTING STAY
(FILED 07/18/2000)

MEMORANDUM REGARDING A STAY OF THE
PENALTY PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/19/2000)

MEMORANDUM REGARDING THE THREE JUDGE
PANEL
(FILED 07/12/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 03/23/1999)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 06/28/1999)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 12/22/1999)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 12/29/1999)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 02/02/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 04/04/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT
(FILED 04/11/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT FOR REQUEST
OF MOTION TO BE FILED
(FILED 02/24/2000)

MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT FOR REQUESTED
MOTION TO BE FILED BY COUNSELS
(FILED 11/15/1999)

MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION FOR DISCOVERY
OF PROSECUTION FILES, RECORDS, AND INFORMATION

NECESSARY TO A FAIR TRIAL
(FILED 04/26/2000)

MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE ANY MEDIA COVERAGE OF VIDEO
DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/26/1999)

MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE

TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES OR
BAD ACTS

(FILED 10/18/1999)

783-786

4149-4152

4160-4168

4102-4110

394-399

499-504

1457-1458

1492-1495

1625-1631

1693-1711

1715-1721

1652-1653

956-960

1727-1732

769-775

699-704
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MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS WEAPONS
AND AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE CRIME
(FILED 10/19/1999)

MOTION FOR DISCOVERY
(FILED 05/13/1999)

MOTION FOR DISCOVERY AND EVIDENTIARY
HEARING REGARDING THE MANNER AND
METHOD OF DETERMINING IN WHICH MURDER
CASES THE DEATH PENALTY WILL SOUGHT
(FILED 11/29/1999)

MOTION FOR IMPOSITION OF LIFE WITHOUT THE
POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE SENTENCE; OR IN THE
ALTERNATIVE, MOTION TO EMPANEL JURY FOR
SENTENCING HEARING AND/OR FOR DISCLOSURE
OF EVIDENCE MATERIAL TO CONSTITUTIONALITY
OF THREE JUDGE PANEL PROCEDURE

(FILED 07/10/2000)

MOTION FOR OWN RECOGNIZANCE RELEASE
OF MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 01/11/2000)

MOTION TO APPLY HEIGHTENED STANDARD OF
REVIEW AND CARE IN THIS CASE BECAUSE THE
STATE IS SEEKING THE DEATH PENALTY

(FILED 11/29/1999)

MOTION TO DISMISS COUNSEL AND APPOINTMENT
OF ALTERNATE COUNSEL
(FILED 04/01/1999)

MOTION TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE

AND SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT
FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION

(FILED 06/29/1999)

MOTION TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE
AND SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL
TREATMENT FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION
(10/19/1999)

MOTION TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY AND
ALL STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT
(FILED 06/29/1999)

MOTION TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY
AND ALL STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT
(FILED 10/19/1999)

MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
(FILED 06/16/1999)

743-756

440-443

1181-1185

4019-4095

1496-1500

1173-1180

403-408

511-515

738-742

516-520

727-731

481-484
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19

42

42

MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
(FILED 12/16/1999)

MOTION TO PROCEED PRO PER WITH CO-COUNSEL
AND INVESTIGATOR
(FILED 05/06/1999)

MOTION TO REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS
AND REVEAL ANY BENEFITS, DEALS, PROMISES OR
INDUCEMENTS

(FILED 06/29/1999)

MOTION TO REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS
AND REVEAL ANY BENEFITS, DEALS, PROMISES OR
INDUCEMENTS

(FILED 10/19/1999)

MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEATH SENTENCE OR IN THE
ALTERNATIVE MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD
(FILED 09/05/2000)

MOTION TO WITHDRAW COUNSEL AND APPOINT
OUTSIDE COUNSEL
(02/10/1999)

NOTICE OF APPEAL
(FILED 11/08/2000)

NOTICE OF APPEAL
(FILED 03/06/2014)

NOTICE OF DEFENDANT’S EXPERT WITNESSES
(FILED 05/15/2000)

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND ORDER
(FILED 03/21/2014)

NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES
(FILED 06/11/1999)

NOTICE OF EXPERT WITNESSES
(FILED 11/17/1999)

NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY
(09/15/1998)

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO PERMIT DNA
TESTING OF THE CIGARETTE BUTT FOUND AT THE
CRIME SCENE BY THE LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN
POLICE DEPARTMENT FORENSIC LABORATORY OR
BY AN INDEPENDENT LABORATORY WITH THE
RESULTS OF THE TEST TO BE SUPPLIED TO BOTH THE
DEFENSE AND THE PROSECUTION

(FILED 08/19/1999)

1441-1451

429-431

505-510

732-737

4593-4599

380-384

4647-4650

8203-8204

1753-1765

8184

460-466

961-963

271-273

552-561
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19

31

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE
THE DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 09/29/1999)

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE
THE DEPOSITION OF MYSELF CHARLA SEVERS
(10/11/1999

NOTICE OF MOTION AND STATE’S MOTION IN LIMINE
SUMMARIZING THE FACTS ESTABLISHED DURING THE
GUILT PHASE OF THE DONTE JOHNSON TRIAL

(FILED 07/14/2000)

NOTICE OF WITNESSES
(FILED 08/24/1999)

NOTICE OF WITNESSES
(FILED 12/08/1999)

NOTICE OF WITNESSES AND OF EXPERT WITNESSES
PURSUANT TO NRS 174.234
(FILED 11/09/1999)

NOTICE TO TRANSPORT FOR EXECUTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)

OPINION
(FILED 12/28/2006)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISCLOSURE OF ANY POSSIBLE BASIS FOR
DISQUALIFICATION OF DISTRICT ATTORNEY
(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISCLOSURE OF EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE
PERTAINING TO THE IMPACT OF THE DEFENDANT’S
EXECUTION UPON VICTIM’S FAMILY MEMBERS
(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISCOVERY AND EVIDENTIARY HEARING
REGARDING THE MANNER AND METHOD OF
DETERMINING IN WHICH MURDER CASES THE
DEATH PENALTY WILL BE SOUGHT

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISQUALIFICATION FROM THE JURY VENIRE OF

ALL POTENTIAL JURORS WHO WOULD AUTOMATICALLY
VOTE FOR THE DEATH PENALTY IF THEY FOUND

MR. JOHNSON GUILTY OF CAPITAL MURDER

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
INSPECTION OF POLICE OFFICERS’ PERSONNEL FILES
(FILED 12/06/1999)

622-644

682-685

4111-4131

562-564

1425-1427

835-838

4628

7284-7307

1366-1369

1409-1411

1383-1385

1380-1382

1362-1365
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OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR PERMISSION
TO FILE OTHER MOTIONS
(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
FOR ORDER PROHIBITING PROSECUTION
MISCONDUCT IN ARGUMENT

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
TO PRECLUDE THE INTRODUCTION OF VICTIM
IMPACT EVIDENCE

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE
TO PROHIBIT ANY REFERENCES TO THE FIRST PHASE
AS THE “GUILTY PHASE”

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO ALLOW
THE DEFENSE TO ARGUE LAST AT THE PENALTY
PHASE

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO APPLY
HEIGHTENED STANDARD OF REVIEW AND CARE
IN THIS CASE BECAUSE THE STATE IS SEEKING
THE DEATH PENALTY

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO
AUTHENTICATE AND FEDERALIZE ALL MOTIONS
OBJECTIONS REQUESTS AND OTHER APPLICATIONS
AND ISSUES RAISED IN THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE
ABOVE ENTITLED CASE

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO BIFURCATE
PENALTY PHASE
(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS
STATE’S NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY
BECAUSE NEVADA’S DEATH PENALTY STATUTE IS
UNCONSTITUTIONAL

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO EXCLUDE
AUTOPSY PHOTOGRAPHS
(FILED 1206/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PRECLUDE
EVIDENCE OF ALLEGED CO-CONSPIRATORS
STATEMENTS

(FILED 12/06/1999)

1356-1358

1397-1399

1400-1402

1392-1393

1386-1388

1370-1373

1394-1396

1359-1361

1403-1408

1377-1379

1374-1376
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10

17

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PROHIBIT
THE USE OF PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES TO EXCLUDE
JURORS WHO EXPRESS CONCERNS ABOUT CAPITAL
PUNISHMENT

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO REQUIRE
PROSECUTOR TO STATE REASONS FOR EXERCISING
PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES

(FILED 12/06/1999)

OPPOSITION TO MOTION IN LIMINE TO PERMIT THE
STATE TO PRESENT “THE COMPLETE STORY OF THE
CRIME”

(FILED 07/02/1999)

OPPOSITION TO MOTION INN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE
EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND
AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE CRIME

(FILED 11/04/1999)

OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
(FILED 12/16/1999)

ORDER
(FILED 12/02/1999)

ORDER
(FILED 06/22/2000)

ORDER

(FILED 07/20/2000)

ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL FOR MATERIAL
WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 12/02/1998)

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SET
BAIL
(FILED 10/20/1998)

ORDER FOR CONTACT VISIT
(FILED 06/12/2000)

ORDER FOR CONTACT VISIT
(FILED 07/20/2000)

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE MELVIN
ROYAL
(FILED 05/19/2000)

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE SIKIA SMITH
(FILED 05/08/2000)

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE TERRELL
YOUNG
(FILED 05/12/2000)

1389-1391

1415-1417

524-528

791-800

1434-14440

1338-1339

3568

4169-4170

1337

378-379

2601-2602

4173-4174

1801-1802

1743-1744

1751-1752
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19

ORDER FOR RELEASE OF EVIDENCE
(FILED 10/05/2000)

ORDER TO STAY OF EXECUTION
(10/26/2000)

ORDER FOR TRANSCRIPT
(FILED 09/09/1999)

ORDER FOR TRANSCRIPTS
(FILED 06/16/1999)

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 09/15/1998)

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 09/15/1998)

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 09/28/1998)

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 01/13/2000)

ORDER OF EXECUTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)

ORDER REQUIRING MATERIAL WITNESS TO POST
BAIL OR BE COMMITTED TO CUSTODY
(FILED 04/30/1999)

ORDER TO PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS
(FILED 05/31/2000)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT

(FILED 03/16/1999)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 03/25/1999)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 07/27/1999)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 08/31/1999)

ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 10/18/1999)

PAGE VERIFICATION SHEET
(FILED 06/22/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 03/29/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(06/16/1999)

4630

4646

575-576

486-487

275

277

293

1610-1611

4627

423-424

1805-1806
392-393

400-401

549-550

567-568

708-709

3569

402

485
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RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/29/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/29/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 0629/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/02/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/28/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 09/01/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/18/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/18/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/27/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 11/30/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 12/06/1999)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 01/11/2000)
RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 01/12/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 03/31/2000)

521

522

523

529

551

569

710

711

757

758

759

760

761

781

1311-1313

1418-1420

1501

1502

1692
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15

17

17

17

19

19

40

41

41

42

42

37

42

42

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 04/27/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/14/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/23/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/10/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/20/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/20/2000)

RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 09/06/2000)

RECEIPT OF EXHIBITS
(FILED 10/18/2000)

RECORDER'’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY
HEARING
(FILED 04/11/2013)

RECORDER'’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY
HEARING
(FILED 04/11/2013)

RECORDER'’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY
HEARING
(FILED 04/11/2013)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 09/18/2013)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING STATUS
CHECK
(FILED 01/15/2014)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO
RESCHEDULE EVIDENTIARY HEARING

(FILED 10/29/2012)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR
TO RESCHEDULE EVIDENTIARY HEARING

(FILED 04/29/2013)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 06/26/2013)

1735

3248

3598

4101

4171

4172

4600

4645

7972-8075

8076-8179

8180-8183

8207-8209

8205-8206

7782-7785

8281-8284

8210-8280
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37

37

37

37

17

36

15

19

35

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 10/01/2012)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 07/12/2012)

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 03/21/2012)

REPLY BRIEF ON MR. JOHNSON’S INITIAL TRIAL
ISSUES
(FILED 08/22/2011)

REPLY TO OPPOSITION TO MOTION IN LIMINE
TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS,
WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE
CRIME

(FILED 11/15/1999)

REPLY TO RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 07/10/2000)

REPLY TO THE STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

POST-CONVICTION, DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF,

AND SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS POST
CONVICTION

(FILED 06/01/2011)

REPLY TO STATE’S OPPOSITION REGARDING THREE
JUDGE PANEL
(FILED 07/18/2000)

REPLY TO STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO
SUPPRESS
(FILED 02/16/2000)

REPLY TO STATE’S RESPONSE TO MOTION TI SET
ASIDE DEATH SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE
MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD

(FILED 10/02/2000)

REPLY TO STATE’S SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO
MOTION TO SUPPRESS
(FILED 03/30/2000)

REPLY TO THE STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(POST-CONVICTION), DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL
BRIEF, AND SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT
OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

POST CONVICTION

(FILED 06/01/2011)

7786-7788

7789-7793

7794-7797

7709-7781

950-955

4096-4100

7672-7706

4153-4159

1632-1651

4615-4618

1683-1691

7579-7613
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REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 1,1998
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 09/14/1998)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 2,1998
RE: GRAND JURY INDICTMENTS RETURNED IN
OPEN COURT

(FILED 10/06/1998)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER §,1998
ARRAIGNMENT
(FILED 09/14/1998)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 15,1998
SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
(FILED 10/20/1998

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS OF
APRIL 12, 1999 PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 05/03/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 15, 1999
DEFENDANT’S PRO PER MOTION TO DISMISS
COUNSEL AND APPOINTMENT OF ALTERNATE
COUNSEL (FILED AND UNDER SEALED)

(FILED 04/22/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/17/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 29, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/15/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/15/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 13, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/15/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF AUGUST 10, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO PERMIT DNA TESTING
(FILED 08/31/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 2, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO PERMIT DNA TESTING
(FILED 10/01/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
STATE’S REQUEST FOR MATERIAL L WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/01/1999)

11-267

299-301

268-270

309-377

425-428

409-418

491-492

541-548

530-537

538-540

565-566

647-649

645-646
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REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 11, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION
OF CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/18/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 14, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION
OF CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED 10/18/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 21, 1999
STATUS CHECK: FILING OF ALL MOTIONS
(FILED 11/09/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 26, 1999
VIDEO DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS

(FILED UNDER SEAL)

(FILED 11/09/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 28, 1999
DECISION: WITNESS RELEASE
(FILED 11/09/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 11/09/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 18, 1999
DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS
(FILED 12/06/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 16, 1999
AT REQUEST OF COURT RE: MOTIONS
(FILED 12/20/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 20, 1999
AT REQUEST OF COURT
(FILED 12/29/1999)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 6, 2000
RE: DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS
(FILED 01/13/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 18, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 01/25/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF FEBRUARY 17, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 03/06/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 2, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 03/16/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 24, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 05/09/2000)

712-716

717-726

821-829

839-949

830-831

832-834

1347-1355

1452-1453

1459-1491

1503-1609

1623-1624

1654-1656

1668-1682

1745-1747
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11&12

9&10

15

14

14

15

16

17

15

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 8, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(05/09/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 18, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 05/30/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 23, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/01/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 1, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/02/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 5, 20000
(JURY TRIAL-DAY-1- VOLUME 1
(FILED 06/12/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 6, 2000
JURY TRIAL- DAY 2- VOLUME II
(FILED 06/07/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 7, 2000
JURY TRIAL-DAY 3- VOLUME III
(FILED 06/08/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 8, 2000
JURY TRIAL- DAY 4- VOLUME IV
(FILED 06/12/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 9, 2000
JURY TRIAL (VERDICT)- DAY 5- VOLUME V
(FILED 06/12/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 13, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1 VOL. 1
(FILED 06/14/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 13, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1 VOL. I
(FILED 06/14/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 14, 2000

JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 2 VOL. III

(FILED 07/06/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 16, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE DAY 3 VOL. IV
(FILED 07/06/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 20, 2000
STATUS CHECK: THREE JUDGE PANEL
(FILED 06/21/2000)

1748-1750

1803-1804

1807-1812

1813-1821

2603-2981

1824-2130

2132-2528

2982-3238

3239-3247

3249-3377

3378-3537

3617-3927

3928-4018

3560-3567
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17

18

19

19

19

20

20

21

21

21 & 22

22

23

23

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 13, 2000
DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL
(FILED 07/21/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 20, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/21/2000

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 24, 2000
THREE JUDGE PANEL- PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1
(FILED 07/25/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 16, 2000
THREE JUDGE PANEL- PENALTY PHASE- DAY 2
VOL. II

(FILED 07/28/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 7, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 09/29/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 3, 2000
SENTENCING
(FILED 10/13/2000)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 19, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I- A.M.
(FILED (04/20/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 19, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I- P.M.
(FILED 04/20/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 20, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I-A.M.
(FILED 04/21/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 20, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME II- P.M.
(FILED 04/21/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 21,2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME III-P.M.
(FILED 04/22/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 21, 200
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME IV- P.M.
(FILED 04/22/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 22, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME IV- P.M.
(FILED 04/25/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 22, 2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME IV- B
(FILED 04/25/2005

4175-4179

4180-4190

4191-4428

4445-4584

4612-4614

4636-4644

4654-4679

4680-4837

4838-4862

4864-4943

4947-5271

5273-5339

5340-5455

5457-5483
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24

25

25

26
26

26

26 & 27

27 & 28

30

29

29

30

30

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 25, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME V- P.M.
(FILED 04/26/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 25,2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME V-A
(FILED 04/26/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 26, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME VI- P.M.
(FILED 04/27/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 26,2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME VI-A
(FILED 04/26/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 27,2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME VII-P.M.
(FILED 04/28/2005)

SPECIAL VERDICT

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 27, 2005
PENALTY PHASE - VOLUME VII- A.M.
(FILED 04/28/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 28, 2005
PENALTY PHASE - VOLUME VIII-C
(04/29/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 29, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME IX
(FILED 05/02/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 2, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME X
(FILED 05/03/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 2, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY (EXHIBITS)- VOLUME X
(FILED 05/06/2005)

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 3, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XI
(FILED 05/04/2005

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 4, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XII
(FILED 05/05/2005)

REPORTER’S AMENDED TRANSCRIPT OF

MAY 4, 2005 TRIAL BY JURY (DELIBERATIONS)
VOLUME XII

(FILED 05/06/2005

REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 5, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XIII
(FILED 05/06/2005)

5484-5606

5607-5646

5649-5850

5950-6070

5854-5949
6149-6151

6071-6147

6181-6246

6249-6495

6497-6772

7104-7107

6776-6972

6974-7087

7109-7112

7113-7124
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31

33

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

17

RESPONDENT’S ANSWERING BRIEF
(FILED 04/05/2006)

REQUEST FOR ATTENDANCE OF OUT-OF-STATE
WITNESS CHARLA CHENIQUA SEVERS AKA
KASHAWN HIVES

(FILED 09/21/1999)

SEALED ORDER FOR RLEASE TO HOUSE ARREST
OF MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/29/1999)

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT
OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 07/14/2010)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIV)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

STATE’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PERMIT THE STATE

TO PRESENT “ THE COMPLETE STORY OF THE CRIME”

(FILED 06/14/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION FOR IMPOSITION OF LIFE
WITHOUT AND OPPOSITION TO EMPANEL JURY
AND/OR DISCLOSURE OF EVIDENCE MATERIAL TO
CONSTITUTIONALITY OF THE THREE JUDGE PANEL
PROCEDURE

(FILED 07/17/2000)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
FOR CHANGE OF VENUE
(FILED 12/07/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN
LIMINE REGARDING CO-DEFENDANT’S SENTENCES
(FILED 12/06/1999)

7226-7253

607-621

782

7373-7429

4433-4434

4439

4435

4440-4441

4436

4442-4443

4437-4438

4444

467-480

4132-4148

1421-1424

1412-1414




CHRISTOPHER R. OrRAM, LTD.
520 SOUTH 4™ STREET | SECOND FLOOR

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101
TEL. 702.384-5563 | FAX. 702.974-0623

O o0 N N W b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

34

19

15

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY AND ALL
STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT

(FILED 11/04/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO
REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF THE INFORMANTS AND
REVEAL ANY DEALS PROMISES OR INDUCEMENTS
(FILED 11/04/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO SET BAIL
(FILED 10/07/1998)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S PRO PER
MOTION TO WITHDRAW COUNSEL AND APPOINT
OUTSIDE COUNSEL

(FILED 02/19/1999)

STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO SUPPRESS
EVIDENCE ILLEGALLY SEIZED

(FILED 01/21/2000)

STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION

TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE AND
SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL
TREATMENT FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION
(FILED 11/04/1999)

STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)

AND DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF AND SECOND

SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)
ON 04/13/2011

STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION

TO SET ASIDE SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE
MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD

(FILED 09/15/2000)

STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION
TO STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION
OF CHARLA SEVERS

STATE’S RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 06/30/2000)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 06/08/1999)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 06/17/1999)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 10/14/1999)

787-790

816-820

302-308

385-387

1612-1622

801-815

7436-7530

4601-4611

762-768

3603-3616

457-459

488-490

695-698
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32

39

38

38

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 12/22/1999)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 04/10/2000)

STIPULATION AND ORDER
(FILED 05/19/2000)

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
(FILED 09/16/1998)

SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 10/12/2009)

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS
(FILED 04/05/2013)

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE
DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/18/1999)

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF EXPERT WITNESSES
(FILED 05/17/2000)

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK
DEATH PENALTY PURSUANT TO AMENDED
SUPREME COURT RULE 250

(FILED 02/26/1999)

SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S
MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF
OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT
USED IN THE CRIME

(FILED 12/02/1999)

SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S
MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF
OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT
USED IN THE CRIME

(FILED 05/02/2000)

SUPPLEMENTAL POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO SUPPRESS
(FILED 03/16/2000)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
EVIDENTIARY HEARING AND PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 01/19/2012)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
EVIDENTIARY HEARING AND PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 1/01/2012)

1454-1456

1712-1714

1798-1800

278-291

7308-7372

7880-7971

705-707

1766-1797

388-391

1314-1336

1736-1742

1657-1667

7798-7804

7805-7807
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38

35

35

36

36

36

36

33

33

35

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS ARGUMENT: PETITION
FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS ALL ISSUES RAISED IN
THE PETITION AND SUPPLEMENT

(FILED 12/07/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE
A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 04/12/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS: HEARING
(FILED 10/20/2010)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DECISION:
PROCEDURAL BAR AND ARGUMENT: PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 07/21/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE
REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS/HEARING AND ARGUMENT:
DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 07/06/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE
TIME TO FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 04/12/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO
FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 06/07/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
BRIEFING/FURTHER PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/22/2010)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME

FOR THE FILING OF A SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF

IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
AND TO PERMIT AN INVESTIGATOR AND EXPERT

(FILED 10/20/2009)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DECISION:
PROCEDURAL BAR AND ARGUMENT: PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 07/21/2011)

7808-7879

7614-7615

7616-7623

7624-7629

7630-7667

7707-7708

7668-7671

7430-7432

7433-7435

7531-7536




CHRISTOPHER R. OrRAM, LTD.
520 SOUTH 4™ STREET | SECOND FLOOR

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101
TEL. 702.384-5563 | FAX. 702.974-0623

O o0 N N W b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

35

35

10

19

19

19

19

19

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE
REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS/HEARING AND ARGUMENT:
DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 07/06/2011)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME
TO FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

(FILED 06/07/2011)

VERDICT
(FILED 06/09/2000)

VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

VERDICT (COUNT XIV)
(FILED 07/26/2000)

WARRANT OF EXECUTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)

7537-7574

7575-7578

2595-2600

2595-2600

4429

4430

4432

4624
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify and affirm that this document was filed electronically with the Nevada
Supreme Court on the 9" day of January, 2015. Electronic Service of the foregoing document
shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List as follows:

CATHERINE CORTEZ-MASTO
Nevada Attorney General

STEVE OWENS
Chief Deputy District Attorney

CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ.

BY:

/s/ Jessie Vargas
An Employee of Christopher R. Oram, Esq.
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